
         JOINT BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
                           CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
                                                  GRAHAM FIRE & RESCUE 
                               ORTING VALLEY FIRE & RESCUE 
                                

Joint Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – September 22, 2025                                         Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Date: September 22, 2025 

Place: In-Person / South Hill Business & Technology Center/ Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 
 1015 39th Avenue SE, STE 120 – Puyallup, WA 98374 

 Virtual / (Visit www.centralpiercefire.org for instructions to join webinar) 
 Webinar ID: 815 4923 8623 
 Passcode: 586333 

Time: 6:00 p.m. 

For citizens that are present in the audience, please sign in if you would like to address the Board and you will 
be given 3 minutes to present during Public Comment. Citizens attending virtually that wish to address the Board 
during Public Comment use the “raise hand” feature on the webinar. Statements or comments for the record 
may be submitted to emcinnis@centralpiercefire.org by 4:00pm meeting day.  
             
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
A. Roll Call – District Secretary 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
A. Pg. 1: Agenda 
 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT (For items not specifically listed on the Agenda.) 
 
 

5. JOINT BOARD CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Pg. 4: Minutes: Joint Board Meeting of September 8, 2025 
 
 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: Central Pierce Fire & Rescue (Single Motion)  
 
A. Pg. 8: Approval of:  

 
 
 
 
 
Pg. 27: For Informational Purposes Only - The following electronic payments totaling $375,542.61 (AP 
Warrant Numbers 62797, 62800, 62826). 

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 62797 to 62853  $ 853,686.08 
Accounts Payable Warrant Reversal Numbered 62826 $ (96,219.62) 
GRAND TOTAL $ 757,466.46 

1



 JOINT BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 

      GRAHAM FIRE & RESCUE 
   ORTING VALLEY FIRE & RESCUE 

Joint Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – September 22, 2025 Page 2 of 3 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Pg. 51: BOD 3.27 Purchasing Policy – Director Robacker
 Presented to: Joint Board

B. Pg. 59: BOD 3.03 Board Policy Manual Update – Chief Morrow
 Presented to: Joint Board

C. Pg. 62: BOD 4.48 Public Access to Fire Stations & District Facilities – DC VanKeulen
 Presented to: Joint Board

8. NEW BUSINESS

A. Pg. 67: CPFR Resolution 25-05 Enduris Membership Authorization – Director Roberts
 Presented to: Central Pierce Fire & Rescue

9. CONSIDERATIONS & REQUESTS

A. Pg. 80: Shop Lease with Option to Purchase – DC Berdan
 Presented to: Joint Board

10. STAFF, LOCAL, FIREFIGHTER’S ASSOCIATION and FIRE CHIEF REPORTS

A. Pg. 155: Finance Directorate – Director Robacker

B. Pg. 172: Business Services Directorate – DC Berdan

C. Pg. 173: Executive Services Directorate – Director Roberts

D. Pg. 177: Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Morrow

E. Local 726 Report

11. CORRESPONDENCE

A. Pg. 178: Employee Recognition Letter – Wiseman

B. Pg. 179: Employee Recognition Letter – Stedman

2



         JOINT BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
                           CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
                                                  GRAHAM FIRE & RESCUE 
                               ORTING VALLEY FIRE & RESCUE 
                                

Joint Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – September 22, 2025                                         Page 3 of 3 
 

 
12. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
A. RCW 42.30.140(4)(a) To review the proposals made in negotiations of a collective 

bargaining agreement. 
 
 

13. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

3



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 
 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 1 of 4                                                                                                   September 8, 2025 Joint CPFR-GFR-OVFR Board 

Meeting Minutes 

REGULAR JOINT MEETING MINUTES 
CPFR, GFR, AND OVFR JOINT BOARD MEETING 

September 8, 2025 
 
Chair Homan called the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners to order at the Fire 
District Administrative & Operations Center – 1015 39th Ave SE Suite #120, Puyallup, WA 
98374, at 6:00 p.m. Present were: Chair Holm, Vice Chair Stringfellow, Commissioners 
Berdan, Mitchell, and Willis, Chair Homan, Commissioners McAfee and Samuelsen, Chair 
Bellerive, Vice Chair Palombi, Commissioner Buttz, Ex-Officio Door, Chief Morrow, Director 
Robacker, Director Roberts, Deputy Director Kemp, and SS McInnis, Recorder. Vice Chair 
Barstow joined at 6:25 p.m. Commissioner Gorder joined at 6:30 p.m. 
 
1. ROLL CALL – DISTRICT SECRETARY 

A. Excused Absences: Commissioners Dannat and Commissioner Estes 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Chair Homan led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Mitchell moved and Commissioner Buttz seconded to approve the agenda as 
presented. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT (FOR ITEMS SPECIFICALLY ON THE AGENDA) 
None. 
 
5. JOINT BOARD CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Joint Board Meeting Minutes of August 25, 2025 
Commissioner Samuelsen moved, and Chair Bellerive seconded to approve the Minutes of 
August 25, 2025, as presented. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
6. CONSENT AGENDA: CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE (Single Motion)  

  
A. Approval of: 

 
 
 

 
Chair Holm moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the Consent Agenda for 
Central Pierce Fire & Rescue. MOTION CARRIED.   
 
7. CONSENT AGENDA: ORTING VALLEY FIRE & RESCUE (Single Motion) 

 
A. Approval of: 

 
 
 
 

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 62738 to 62796 totaling: $ 12,156,504.17 
Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 108445 to 108453  16,285.44 

GRAND TOTAL $ 12,172,789.61 

Expense to GO Bond Transfer Request: $ 200.00 

GRAND TOTAL $ 200.00 

4



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 
 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 2 of 4                                                                                                   September 8, 2025 Joint CPFR-GFR-OVFR Board 

Meeting Minutes 

Chair Bellerive moved and Commissioner Buttz seconded to approve the Consent Agenda 
for Orting Valley Fire & Rescue. MOTION CARRIED.   
 
8. CONSENT AGENDA: GRAHAM FIRE & RESECUE (Single Motion)  

 
A. Approval of:  

 

 

Commissioner Samuelsen moved, and Commissioner McAfee seconded to approve the 
Consent Agenda for Graham Fire & Rescue. MOTION CARRIED.   
 
9.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. BOD 4.47 Apparatus Flag Policy 
Chief Morrow presented Board Policy 4.47 – Apparatus Flag Policy. Minor revisions were 
made following the first reading. Commissioner Samuelsen moved, and Commissioner Buttz 
seconded, to approve the policy as amended to include “all flags.” Commissioner Willis 
opposed. MOTION CARRIED. 
   
10.  NEW BUSINESS 

A. BOD 3.27 Purchasing Policy 
Director Robacker presented Board Policy 3.27 – Purchasing Policy. The policy has been 
updated from the previous version, and any Board feedback received over the next two 
weeks will be considered. 
 

B. BOD 3.03 Board Policy Manual Update 
Chair Homan presented Board Policy 3.03 – Board Policy Manual. Several changes were 
made to the previous version, and feedback received over the next two weeks will be 
considered. 
 

C. BOD 4.48 Public Access to Fire Stations and Facilities 
DC VanKeulen presented Board Policy 4.48 – Public Access to Fire Stations and Facilities. 
All Board feedback over the next two weeks will be considered. 
 

D. Graham Fire & Rescue Resolution #1011 
Director Roberts presented Graham Fire & Rescue Resolution #1011.  
 
Vice Chair Barstow moved, and Commissioner McAfee seconded to waive the second 
reading of Graham Fire & Rescue Resolution #1011. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Commissioner McAfee moved and Commissioner Samuelsen seconded to approve Graham 
Fire & Rescue Resolution #1011 transferring $8,230,000 to CPFR from GFR and 
appropriating $230,000 in General Fund Div 300. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
11.  CONSIDERATIONS & REQUESTS 
None 

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 36555 to 36560 totaling: $ 8,322.40 
Net Payroll Warrant Numbered 100995 totaling: $ 16,794.37 

GRAND TOTAL $ 25,116.77 

5



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 
 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 3 of 4                                                                                                   September 8, 2025 Joint CPFR-GFR-OVFR Board 

Meeting Minutes 

 
12.  STAFF, LOCAL, FIREFIGHTER’S ASSOCIATION and FIRE CHIEF REPORTS 

A. Emergency Services Directorate/Deputy Chief Rosenlund:  
DC Rosenlund reviewed the Emergency Services Directorate Report. 

  
B. Performance Directorate/Deputy Chief Jackson:  

DC Jackson reviewed the Performance Directorate Report. 
 

C. Human Resources Directorate/HR Director Washo:  
Director Washo reviewed the Human Resources Directorate Report. 
 

D. Fire Chief’s Report/Chief Morrow:  
Chief Morrow reviewed the Fire Chief’s Report.  
 
13.  CORRESPONDENCE 

A. Employee Recognition Letter – Espino 
Chair Homan noted it was great to see the positive letters recognizing our people and the 
excellent work being done. 
 
14.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 7:11 p.m., Commissioner Samuelsen moved and Commissioner Buttz seconded to move 
into Executive Session under RCW 42.30.140(4)(a) To review the proposals made in 
negotiations of a collective bargaining agreement for 25 minutes. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
At 7:36 p.m., Chair Homan extended the meeting for 5 minutes. 
At 7:41 p.m., Chair Homan extended the meeting for 3 minutes. 
At 7:44 p.m., Chair Homan extended the meeting for 2 minutes. 
 
At 7:46 p.m., Commissioner Samuelsen moved and Chair Holm seconded to return to 
Regular Session. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
15. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
Commissioner Willis – Commissioner Willis shared his perspective on the display of flags 
on apparatus. 
 
Commissioner Mitchell – Commissioner Mitchell stated he is happy to be here and is 
hopeful and available to help as needed. 
 
Vice Chair Stringfellow – Commissioner Stringfellow noted issues with the iPads but 
otherwise expressed that he is very happy. 
 
Commissioner Berdan – Commissioner Berdan stated he is happy to be here. 
 
Chair Bellerive – Chair Bellerive also raised concerns with the iPads. 
 
Commissioner Buttz – Commissioner Buttz echoed previous comments, apologized for 
missing a few meetings, and expressed that she is glad to be present this evening 

6



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 
 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 4 of 4                                                                                                   September 8, 2025 Joint CPFR-GFR-OVFR Board 

Meeting Minutes 

Vice Chair Barstow – Vice Chair Barstow expressed appreciation for everyone’s input and 
stated he looks forward to the next meeting. 
 
Commissioner McAfee – Commissioner McAfee expressed appreciation for the work being 
done, thanked Chair Homan for his input on Board Policy 3.03 – Board Policy Manual, and 
also thanked staff.  
 
Commissioner Samuelsen – Commissioner Samuelsen commended DC Berdan for his 
outstanding people skills.  
 
Chair Homan – Chair Homan reminded the Board that as we enter the budget cycle, there 
will be special budget meetings. He encouraged everyone to remain respectful, maintain a 
positive attitude, and work toward the best resolution for the organization, noting that these 
will not be easy conversations.  
 
16.  ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Commissioner Samuelsen moved, and Commissioner  
Mitchell seconded to adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
            
Matthew Holm    Tanya Robacker  
Chair of the Board, CPFR   District Secretary, CPFR 
   
 
 
            
Robert L. Homan    Sandi Roberts 
Chair of the Board, GFR   District Secretary, GFR   
 
 

 
            
Jason Bellerive    Kim Kemp 
Chair of the Board, OVFR   District Secretary, OVFR 
 
 
 

      
Erika McInnis 
Recorder  

7



 

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 
Fund 686 & 687 Dept 006 

Key Bank 
Account No. XXXXXXXX0522 

 
 

Warrant Approval 
 
In accordance with RCW 42.24 the following warrants have been authenticated 
and certified by the District’s Auditing Officer, that the claims are a just, due, and 
paid obligation against Central Pierce Fire & Rescue and are being presented to 
the Board of Fire Commissioners for Board approval.  
 

Issue Date Warrant Numbers  Amount 

09/04/2025 - 09/11/2025 AP00062797 - AP00062853  $853,686.08 

09/11/2025 - 09/11/2025 AP00062826 - AP00062826  ($96,219.62) 

 Total $757,466.46 

Dustin Morrow 
Fire Chief 

 

Matthew Holm 
Chair 

 

Steve Stringfellow 
Vice Chair 

 

Bob Willis 
Commissioner 

 

Dale Mitchell 
Commissioner 

 

David Berdan 
Commissioner 

 

 

8



Central Pierce SQL New             09/04/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 1
THU, SEP 04, 2025,  1:49 PM --req: VILL0716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:781344 J272------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
AP CHK  00062797   CPFR         Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 09/04/25      2,025.61  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062798   GARYJOHN     Gary Johnson Floor Covering 09/04/25     50,645.59  MW   IS

                                        S U B   T O T A L S:

                                        Total Void Machine Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                           Total Void Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                             Total Machine Written       52,671.20      Number of Checks Processed:       2

                                                Total Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Reversals            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Cancelled            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                        Total EFTs            0.00      Number of EFTs Processed:         0

                                                       Total EPAYs            0.00      Number of EPAYs Processed:        0

                                        S U B   T O T A L                52,671.20

9



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

GARY JOHNSON FLOOR COVERING (GARYJOHN)

(2,409.40)03/10/2025CG500325 3016069422 56241RETAINAGE

0.0003/10/2025CG500325 3016069422 56241Capital-Construction Contract

0.0003/10/2025CG500325 3016069422 56241***PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT***

53,054.9903/10/2025CG500325 3016069422 56241STATION 66 PHASE 2 COUNTERTOPS

0.0003/10/2025CG500325 3016069422 56241*RETAINAGE NOW REQUIRED*

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062798: 50,645.59

PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT DIST # (CPFR)

2,025.6109/04/2025090425 301 2111009/04/25 AP EFTS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062797: 2,025.61
REPORT TOTAL: 52,671.20

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 1Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

08:59:05

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 10



Central Pierce SQL New             09/04/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 1
THU, SEP 04, 2025,  1:52 PM --req: VILL0716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:781345 J273------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
AP CHK  00062799   BROOLUMB     Brookdale Lumber Inc        09/04/25         52.07  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062800   CPFR         Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 09/04/25    277,297.38  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062801   CITYORTI     City of Orting              09/04/25        645.39  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062802   COMCAST      COMCAST                     09/04/25        349.16  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062803   CONNBUSI     CONNELLS BUSINESS SYSTEMS   09/04/25        199.22  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062804   DMRECYCL     D M Recycling Co Inc        09/04/25      1,089.16  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062805   ELMHMUTU     ELMHURST MUTUAL POWER & LIG 09/04/25        726.94  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062806   FEDESIGN     FEDERAL SIGNAL - EMERG PROD 09/04/25        141.58  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062807   FIRGMUTU     FIRGROVE MUTUAL INC         09/04/25        192.17  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062808   HARRJANI     HARRINGTON JANITORIAL       09/04/25      1,025.00  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062809   HDSUPPINC    HD SUPPLY, INC              09/04/25        453.14  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062810   LEMAMOBI     LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING      09/04/25         55.28  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062811   HOLM03120    Matthew Holm                09/04/25         31.15  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062812   MULTHEAL     MULTICARE HEALTH SYSTEM     09/04/25      3,950.00  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062813   MURRDISP     MURREY'S DISPOSAL CO INC    09/04/25      3,153.72  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062814   SAMU09190    NEIL SAMUELSEN              09/04/25         34.44  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062815   PARKLIGH     Parkland Light & Water Co.  09/04/25      2,434.39  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062816   LANDRECO     PIERCE CO RECYCLNG COMPOST  09/04/25        367.96  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062817   PCREFUSE     Pierce County Refuse        09/04/25      1,816.14  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062818   PCREFUSE     Pierce County Refuse        09/04/25      1,866.92  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062819   PCSEWER      Pierce County Sewer         09/04/25      1,028.05  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062820   PRINSOLU     PRINT SOLUTIONS INC         09/04/25        365.86  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062821   PAPEKENW     SRJ INVESTMENTS             09/04/25      1,504.63  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062822   STEPFRIE     STEPHEN FRIEDRICK MD PS     09/04/25      7,000.00  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062823   WASHWATE     WASHINGTON WATER SERVICE CO 09/04/25      1,167.90  MW   IS

11



Central Pierce SQL New             09/04/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 2
THU, SEP 04, 2025,  1:52 PM --req: VILL0716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:781345 J273------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
                                        S U B   T O T A L S:

                                        Total Void Machine Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                           Total Void Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                             Total Machine Written      306,947.65      Number of Checks Processed:      25

                                                Total Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Reversals            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Cancelled            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                        Total EFTs            0.00      Number of EFTs Processed:         0

                                                       Total EPAYs            0.00      Number of EPAYs Processed:        0

                                        S U B   T O T A L               306,947.65

12



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

BROOKDALE LUMBER INC (BROOLUMB)

40.9909/03/2025452879 0016912250 53141PROPANE  91

11.0809/03/2025452879 0017032250 53141PROPANE  73

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062799: 52.07

CITY OF ORTING (CITYORTI)

590.5209/01/202540-250901 0016702250 54711#26650 ST40 08/2025 WATER

54.8709/01/202540I-250901 0016702250 54711#2248 ST40 IRRIGATION 8/2025

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062801: 645.39

COMCAST (COMCAST)

349.1608/28/202543-250828 0012102215 54202#8498350320253108 ST43 08/2025

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062802: 349.16

CONNELL'S BUSINESS SYSTEM (CONNBUSI)

199.2209/02/202563006 0016082250 54191ST68 REPLACE PRINTER DRUM UNIT

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062803: 199.22

D M RECYCLING CO INC (DMRECYCL)

131.5009/01/202513115552S111 0016092250 54741#21116116470 ST69 8/25 RECYCLE

131.5009/01/202513115552S111 0016502265 54741#21116116470 SHOP 8/25 RECYCLE

175.0009/01/202513115782S111 0016072250 54741#21116157294 ST67 08/25 RCYCLE

190.4309/01/202513115803S111 0017012250 54741#21116158282 ST71 8/25 RECYCLE

167.0009/01/202513116227S111 0016962250 54741#2111321737931 ST96 8/25 RCYCL

76.3409/01/202513117220S111 0017022250 54741#2111321850828 ST72 08/25 RECY

167.0009/01/202513117521S111 0016062250 54741#2111321880674 ST66 8/25 RECYL

50.3909/01/202513117532S111 0016732250 54741#2111321881803 ST43 8/25 RECY

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062804: 1,089.16

ELMHURST MUTUAL POWER & LIGHT (ELMHMUTU)

726.9409/04/202568-250904 0016082250 54731#63497 ST68 08/2025 ELECTRIC.

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062805: 726.94

FEDERAL SIGNAL - EMERG PROD (FEDESIGN)

141.5808/12/20259002024 0016502265 54811PA300 PN 690010 FOR REBUILD/RE

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062806: 141.58

FIRGROVE MUTUAL WATER COMPANY (FIRGMUTU)

96.0808/31/202569SP-250831 0016092250 54711#008511000  07-8/2025 ST69 WTR

96.0908/31/202569SP-250831 0016502265 54711#008511000 7-8/2025 SHOP WATER

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062807: 192.17

HARRINGTON JANITORIAL (HARRJANI)

550.0009/01/202560-250901 0016002250 541919/25 JANITORIAL CONTRACT ST60

350.0009/01/2025SP-250901 0016502265 541919/25 JANITORIAL CONTRACT SHOP

125.0009/01/2025SP-250901 0016502265 54191CO-1: ST69 RESTROOMS PER

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062808: 1,025.00

HD SUPPLY, INC (HDSUPPINC)

453.1409/02/2025891672842 0012502210 53141SAFETY - DAWN DISH SOAP

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062809: 453.14

LAND RECOVERY (LANDRECO)

99.6508/31/202543996B190H 0012042254 54741DUMP FEES FOR LOGISTICS

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 1Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

08:59:53

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 13



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

147.5708/31/202543996B190H 0012042254 54741DUMP FEES FOR LOGISTICS

120.7408/31/202543996B190H 0012302240 54741DUMP FEES FOR TRAINING

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062816: 367.96

LEMAY MOBILE SHREDDING (LEMAMOBI)

55.2809/01/20254899502S185 0012002210 541912185512946001 8/25 SHREDDNG

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062810: 55.28

MATTHEW HOLM (HOLM03120)

31.1509/03/202509032025 0011001100 5433108/2025 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062811: 31.15

MULTICARE HEALTH SYSTEM (MULTHEAL)

2,840.0008/31/2025CINV10021149 1013402680 53141WHOLE BLOOD UNITS

798.0008/31/2025CINV10021149 1013402680 53141RED CELL UNITS

312.0008/31/2025CINV10021149 1013402680 53141PLASMA UNITS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062812: 3,950.00

MURREY'S DISPOSAL (MURRDISP)

7.7109/01/202513119570S111 0016172250 54741#211111158740 TC 08/25 GARBAGE

196.2009/01/202513119571S111 0016092250 54741#211111158760 ST69 08/25 GARB

196.2109/01/202513119571S111 0016502265 54741#211111158760 SHOP 08/25 GARB

216.1709/01/202513120558S111 0016072250 54741#211111158741 ST67 8/25 GRBAGE

102.6209/01/202513120681S111 1013402680 54742SHAPRS AND MED DISPOSAL

102.6209/01/202513120681S111 1013402680 54742SHARPS/MED DISPOSAL

52.6809/01/202513122002S111 0016732250 54741#2111321825520 ST43 8/25 GARB

642.5309/01/202513166516S111 0017012250 54741#211147000358 ST71 9-10/25 GRB

1,290.7309/01/202513174761S111 0017022250 54741#2111321850595 S72 9-10/25 GRB

346.2509/01/202513176584S111 0017132250 547412111321887533 AB 7/8 2025 GARB

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062813: 3,153.72

NEIL SAMUELSEN (SAMU09190)

34.4409/02/202509022025 0011001100 5433108/2025 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062814: 34.44

PARKLAND LIGHT & WATER CO. (PARKLIGH)

1,063.5509/03/202561E-250903 0016012250 54731#1408 ST61 08/2025 ELECTRICITY

76.9509/03/202561L-250903 0016012250 54731#40956 ST61 08/2025 LIGHT

72.9209/03/202561W-250903 0016012250 54711#1409 ST61 08/2025 WATER

127.0709/03/202561W-250903A 0016012250 54711#1407 ST61 08/2025 WATER

184.9808/28/202562-250828 0016022250 54711#6751 ST62 07/08 2025 WATER

283.7808/28/202565-250828 0016052250 54711#32512 ST65 07/08 2025 WATER

549.5608/28/202565I-250828 0016052250 5471135355 ST65 07/08 2025 IRRIG

75.5808/28/202565S-250828 0016052250 5471144386 S65 07/08 2025 SPRINKLER

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062815: 2,434.39

PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT DIST # (CPFR)

256,363.0109/04/2025090425 001 2111009/04/25 AP EFTS

20,934.3709/04/2025090425 101 2111009/04/25 AP EFTS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062800: 277,297.38

PIERCE COUNTY REFUSE (PCREFUSE)

193.9808/01/202520064822S180 0016082250 54741#218035314001 ST68 7/25 GARB

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 2Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

08:59:53

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 14



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

366.8709/01/202520133672S180 0016012250 54741#218035266001 ST61 8/25 GARB

151.3809/01/202520133673S180 0016042250 54741#218035275001 ST64 8/25 GRBAGE

1.9409/01/202520133677S180 0012012211 54914#218035314001 LATE FEE

193.9809/01/202520133677S180 0016082250 54741#218035314001 ST68 8/25 GARB

216.9909/01/202520134120S180 0016912250 54741#2180483001 ST91 8/25 GRBAGE

91.8809/01/202520136257S180 0016912250 54741#2180483002 ST91 08/25 RECYCL

31.9609/01/202520136280S180 0016042250 54741#218035275002 ST64 8/25 RCYCLE

31.9609/01/202520136281S180 0016062250 54741#218035301002 ST66 08/25 GARBG

63.9209/01/202520136282S180 0016082250 54741#218035314002 ST68 8/25 RECY

31.9609/01/202520136310S180 0016932250 54741#2180342418002 ST93 8/25 RCYCL

95.8809/01/202520136311S180 0016002250 54741#218035292004 ST60 8/25 RECY

171.7209/01/202520136348S180 0016012250 54741#218035266002 ST61 8/25 RECYCL

171.7209/01/202520137576S180 0016052250 54741#2180588899002 ST95 08/25 RECY

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062817: 1,816.14

110.3109/01/202520133635S180 0016932250 54741#2180342418001 ST93 8/25 GRBGE

272.0309/01/202520133675S180 0016002250 54741#218035292001 ST60 8/25 GRBAGE

362.7809/01/202520133676S180 0016062250 54741#218035301001 ST66 8/25 GARB

110.3109/01/202520134250S180 0016952250 54741#2180533151001 ST95 8/25 GRBGE

202.8609/01/202520134408S180 0016052250 54741#2180588899001 ST65 08/25 GARB

199.2709/01/202520134428S180 0016942250 54741#2180597553 ST94 8/25 GARBGE

310.4209/01/202520134433S180 0016942250 54741#2180599096 ST94 8/25 RECYCLE

110.3109/01/202520135404S180 0016022250 54741#2180556556002 ST62 8/25 GARBG

156.6709/01/202520135488S180 0016032250 54741#21801047792001 ST63 8/25 GRBG

31.9609/01/202520135509S180 0016032250 54741#21801047792002 ST63 8/25 RECY

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062818: 1,866.92

TOTAL FOR PIERCE COUNTY 3,683.06
PIERCE COUNTY SEWER (PCSEWER)

161.1609/01/202560-250901 0016002250 54721#1812114 ST60 08/2025 SEWER

144.8109/01/202561-250901 0016012250 54721#85900 ST61 08/2025 SEWER

41.2609/01/202562-250901 0016022250 54721#233439 ST62 08/2025 SEWER

128.4709/01/202563-250901 0016032250 54721#1778561 ST63 08/2025 SEWER

96.1209/01/202565-250901 0016052250 54721#1236121 ST65 08/2025 SEWER

86.0209/01/202567TC-250901 0016072250 54721#462454 ST67 08/2025 SEWER

86.0209/01/202567TC-250901 0016172250 54721#462454 ST67 TC 08/2025 SEWER

182.9409/01/202568-250901 0016082250 54721#1061119 ST68 08/2025 SEWER

50.6209/01/202569SP-250901 0016092250 54721#535508 ST69 08/2025 SEWER

50.6309/01/202569SP-250901 0016502265 54721#535508 SHOP 08/2025 SEWER

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062819: 1,028.05

PRINT SOLUTIONS, INC (PRINSOLU)

330.6008/30/2025134150 0013002220 54941OPS WORK BOOK

35.2609/02/2025134215 0014002230 54941PE  BUSINESS CARDS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062820: 365.86

SRJ INVESTMENTS (PAPEKENW)

1,504.6309/03/202515617225 0016502265 53143L21-2 -( 2 ) AIR BAGS, 2424ET7

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062821: 1,504.63

STEPHEN FRIEDRICK MD (STEPFRIE)

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 3Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

08:59:53

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 15



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

7,000.0009/01/202509012025 1013402680 5414409/2025 EMS PHYSICIAN ADVISOR

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062822: 7,000.00

WASHINGTON WATER SERVICE (WASHWATE)

427.7909/02/202591-250902 0016912250 54711#7300000184 07/2025 ST91 WATER

419.0408/26/202596-250826 0016962250 54711#8300014177 ST96 07/2025 WATER

321.0708/26/202596I-250826 0016962250 54711#6000069985 ST96 08/2025 IRRIG

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062823: 1,167.90
REPORT TOTAL: 306,947.65

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 4Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

08:59:53

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 16



Central Pierce SQL New             09/11/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 1
THU, SEP 11, 2025, 12:53 PM --req: CART4505--leg: GL JL--loc: FINANCE---job:782887 J740------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
AP CHK  00062824   MONT03200    ASHLEY MONTALVO             09/11/25        165.00  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062825   BROOLUMB     Brookdale Lumber Inc        09/11/25         34.80  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062826   CPFR         Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 09/11/25     96,219.62  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062827   CLAYBAIN     Clayton Bain                09/11/25      8,800.00  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062828   COMCAST      COMCAST                     09/11/25        531.90  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062829   ELMHMUTU     ELMHURST MUTUAL POWER & LIG 09/11/25        292.77  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062830   ENDUWASH     ENDURIS WASHINGTON          09/11/25    273,662.00  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062831   CALL12300    ERIC CALLIHAM               09/11/25        141.12  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062832   MCIN12080    ERIKA MCINNIS               09/11/25      1,738.00  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062833   HATC10120    JADYN HATCH                 09/11/25      1,805.43  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062834   LEVEL3FIN    LEVEL 3 FINANCING INC       09/11/25      4,359.92  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062835   LIGHUNIF     LIGHTHOUSE UNIFORMS CO INC  09/11/25      2,045.53  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062836   MURRDISP     MURREY'S DISPOSAL CO INC    09/11/25        210.88  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062837   SAMU09190    NEIL SAMUELSEN              09/11/25        234.22  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062838   ONITNETW     ON IT NETWORKS INC          09/11/25        497.68  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062839   PATRFIRE     PATRIOT FIRE PROTECTION INC 09/11/25      1,053.51  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062840   PCBUDGET     PC Budget and Finance       09/11/25         99.00  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062841   WOHR08050    PETER J. WOHRLE             09/11/25        148.00  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062842   PCREFUSE     Pierce County Refuse        09/11/25        173.39  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062843   PREMBLUE     Premera Blue Cross          09/11/25      1,483.50  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062844   T0753        PREMERA MEDADVANTAGE        09/11/25        138.34  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062845   PRINSOLU     PRINT SOLUTIONS INC         09/11/25         33.06  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062846   PSENERGY     Puget Sound Energy          09/11/25        647.78  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062847   RAINEXCA     RAINIER EXCAVATING INC      09/11/25      1,783.86  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062848   SNURSEMI     SNURE LAW OFFICE PSC        09/11/25        158.00  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062849   SUMMWATE     Summit Water Company        09/11/25        446.59  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062850   TASKFORC     Task Force Tips Inc         09/11/25        100.04  MW   IS

AP CHK  00062851   WASHWATE     WASHINGTON WATER SERVICE CO 09/11/25        843.67  MW   IS

17



Central Pierce SQL New             09/11/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 2
THU, SEP 11, 2025, 12:53 PM --req: CART4505--leg: GL JL--loc: FINANCE---job:782887 J740------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
                                        S U B   T O T A L S:

                                        Total Void Machine Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                           Total Void Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                             Total Machine Written      397,847.61      Number of Checks Processed:      28

                                                Total Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Reversals            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Cancelled            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                        Total EFTs            0.00      Number of EFTs Processed:         0

                                                       Total EPAYs            0.00      Number of EPAYs Processed:        0

                                        S U B   T O T A L               397,847.61

18



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/11/2025

09/11/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

ASHLEY MONTALVO (MONT03200)

165.0009/09/20259813132574 0014002230 54301PER DIEM FIRE PREVENTION CONFR

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062824: 165.00

BROOKDALE LUMBER INC (BROOLUMB)

21.8509/04/2025452901 0016702250 5314140 PROPANE

12.9509/05/2025452908 0016932250 5314193  PROPANE

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062825: 34.80

CLAYTON BAIN (CLAYBAIN)

8,800.0008/28/2025082825 0012032213 52009APR 2025 LEOFF 1 LTC SVCS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062827: 8,800.00

COMCAST (COMCAST)

531.9009/01/2025250060688 0012102215 54202#900353595 ST94 9/2025 PHONES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062828: 531.90

ELMHURST MUTUAL POWER & LIGHT (ELMHMUTU)

292.7709/10/202562-250910 0016022250 54731#5147 ST62 08/2025 ELECTRICITY

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062829: 292.77

ENDURIS WASHINGTON (ENDUWASH)

52,376.2907/21/2025R265931 0012002210 54611GFR AUTO & LIAB INS 09/01/25 -

221,285.7107/21/2025R265931 1013402680 54611GFR AUTO & LIAB INS 09/01/25 -

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062830: 273,662.00

ERIC CALLIHAM (CALL12300)

141.1208/11/2025081125 0012042254 52011WORK BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062831: 141.12

ERIKA MCINNIS (MCIN12080)

869.0008/29/2025082925 0012002210 54925SUM 2025 TUITION RMB/MATH

869.0008/29/2025082925 0012002210 54925SUM 2025 TUITION RMB/MICROECON

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062832: 1,738.00

JADYN HATCH (HATC10120)

921.8409/03/2025090325 0012002210 54925SUM 2025 TUITION RMB/AIR

883.5909/03/2025090325 0012002210 54925SUM 2025 TUITION RMB/MATH

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062833: 1,805.43

LEVEL 3 FINANCING INC (LEVEL3FIN)

1,418.8909/01/2025752218750 0012102215 54202#5VVXB6VHB AOC 08/2025 PHONE

2,941.0309/01/2025752224762 0012102215 54202#5CZ7GFBGC 72/60/61 08/25 COMM

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062834: 4,359.92

LIGHTHOUSE UNIFORMS (LIGHUNIF)

495.7908/20/2025A327845 0012042254 52020CLASS A CHUKKA SHOES

73.1708/20/2025A327845 0012042254 52020SHIPPING CLASS A CHUKKA SHOES

1,476.5708/20/2025A327846 0012042254 52020CLASS A UNIFORM

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062835: 2,045.53

MURREY'S DISPOSAL (MURRDISP)

210.8809/01/202513120729S111 0016962250 54741#211111159042 ST96 8/25 GRBAGE

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062836: 210.88

NEIL SAMUELSEN (SAMU09190)

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 1Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/11/2025

14:46:24

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 19



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/11/2025

09/11/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

131.0009/09/20259911888618 0011001100 54301PER DIEM WA FIRE COMMS CONFRNC

103.2209/09/20259911888618 0011001100 54331MILEAGE WA FIRE COMMS CONFERNC

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062837: 234.22

ON IT NETWORKS INC (ONITNETW)

497.6809/04/20255354 0012102215 54813OVFR IT SUPPORT SERVICES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062838: 497.68

PATRIOT FIRE PROTECTION INC (PATRFIRE)

1,053.5106/27/2025168027 0013002220 54191LINDEN LANE DETECTOR REPLACE

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062839: 1,053.51

PC BUDGET AND FINANCE (PCBUDGET)

99.0008/29/2025CI373682 0012102215 54813AGO LICENSE - PUBLISHER

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062840: 99.00

PETER J. WOHRLE (WOHR08050)

148.0009/09/20259906094879 0014002230 54301PER DIEM FIREFIGHTERS MEMORIAL

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062841: 148.00

PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT DIST # (CPFR)

78,062.3309/11/2025091125 001 2111009/11/25 AP EFTS

11,225.6809/11/2025091125 101 2111009/11/25 AP EFTS

6,931.6109/11/2025091125 301 2111009/11/25 AP EFTS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062826: 96,219.62

PIERCE COUNTY REFUSE (PCREFUSE)

1.6709/01/202520134753S180 0012012211 54914#2180533151002 LATE FEE

171.7209/01/202520134753S180 0016952250 54741#2180533151002 ST95 08/25 RECY

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062842: 173.39

PREMERA BLUE CROSS (PREMBLUE)

1,483.5009/02/2025323CPF25005223 101340 34260REFUND - PAYMENT MADE IN ERROR

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062843: 1,483.50

PREMERA MEDADVANTAGE (T0753)

138.3409/02/2025323CPF23035030 101340 34260REFUND INS PAYMENT NOT REQUIRD

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062844: 138.34

PRINT SOLUTIONS, INC (PRINSOLU)

33.0609/08/2025134409 0013002220 54941BUSINESS CARDS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062845: 33.06

PUGET SOUND ENERGY (PSENERGY)

135.1909/30/202560-250910 0016002250 54701#220013518166 ST60 08/2025 GAS

129.1609/08/202563-250908 0016032250 54701#220012344424 ST63 08/2025 GAS

167.5909/09/202565-250909 0016052250 54701#200012556508 ST65 08/2025 GAS

50.5609/03/202566-250903 0016062250 54701#200013100744 ST66 08/2025 GAS

111.9309/08/202567-250908 0016072250 54701#200005777707 ST67 08/2025 GAS

53.3509/08/2025TC-250908 0016172250 54701#200014257659 TC 80/2025 GAS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062846: 647.78

RAINIER EXCAVATING INC (RAINEXCA)

1,783.8607/10/202510694 0013002220 54191EXCAVATOR FOR PCF25010022

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062847: 1,783.86

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 2Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/11/2025

14:46:24

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 20



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/11/2025

09/11/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

SNURE SEMINARS (SNURSEMI)

108.0009/02/202509022025 0012002210 541512025 LEGAL SERVICES

50.0009/03/202520251022 0012012211 54921SNURELAWS UPDATE ROBACKER 2025

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062848: 158.00

SUMMIT WATER COMPANY (SUMMWATE)

227.6709/10/202567-250910 0016072250 54711#1312200001 ST67 08/2025 WATER

218.9209/10/202567T-250910 0016472250 54711#1312250001 67T 08/2025 WATER

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062849: 446.59

TASK FORCE TIPS, INC (TASKFORC)

100.0409/03/20251438530 0016502265 53143OVE20-1 - X220 12DP WORM

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062850: 100.04

WASHINGTON WATER SERVICE (WASHWATE)

843.6708/22/202591-250822 0016912250 54711#7300000184 ST91 08/2025 WATER

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062851: 843.67
REPORT TOTAL: 397,847.61

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 3Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/11/2025

14:46:24

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 21



Central Pierce SQL New             09/11/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 1
THU, SEP 11, 2025,  1:07 PM --req: CART4505--leg: GL JL--loc: FINANCE---job:782894 J743------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
AP CHK  00062852   CPFR         Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 09/11/25      6,931.61  MW   IS

                                    G R A N D   T O T A L S:

                                        Total Void Machine Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                           Total Void Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                             Total Machine Written        6,931.61      Number of Checks Processed:       1

                                                Total Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Reversals            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Cancelled            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                        Total EFTs            0.00      Number of EFTs Processed:         0

                                                       Total EPAYs            0.00      Number of EPAYs Processed:        0

                                    G R A N D   T O T A L                 6,931.61

22



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/11/2025

09/11/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT DIST # (CPFR)

6,931.6109/11/2025091125R 301 2111009/11/25 AP EFTS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062852: 6,931.61
REPORT TOTAL: 6,931.61

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 1Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/11/2025

14:47:16

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 23



Central Pierce SQL New             09/11/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 1
THU, SEP 11, 2025,  1:10 PM --req: CART4505--leg: GL JL--loc: FINANCE---job:782895 J744------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
AP CHK  00062853   CPFR         Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 09/11/25     89,288.01  MW   IS

                                    G R A N D   T O T A L S:

                                        Total Void Machine Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                           Total Void Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                             Total Machine Written       89,288.01      Number of Checks Processed:       1

                                                Total Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Reversals            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Cancelled            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                        Total EFTs            0.00      Number of EFTs Processed:         0

                                                       Total EPAYs            0.00      Number of EPAYs Processed:        0

                                    G R A N D   T O T A L                89,288.01

24



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/11/2025

09/11/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT DIST # (CPFR)

78,062.3309/11/2025091125R 001 2111009/11/25 AP EFTS

11,225.6809/11/2025091125R 101 2111009/11/25 AP EFTS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00062853: 89,288.01
REPORT TOTAL: 89,288.01

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 1Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/11/2025

14:47:57

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 25



Central Pierce SQL New             09/11/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 1
THU, SEP 11, 2025, 12:59 PM --req: CART4505--leg: GL JL--loc: FINANCE---job:782892 J741------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
AP CHK  00062826   CPFR         Central Pierce Fire &       09/11/25     96,219.62  MW   RV         Reversed

                                    G R A N D   T O T A L S:

                                        Total Void Machine Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                           Total Void Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                             Total Machine Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                Total Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Reversals       96,219.62      Number of Checks Processed:       1

                                                   Total Cancelled            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                        Total EFTs            0.00      Number of EFTs Processed:         0

                                                       Total EPAYs            0.00      Number of EPAYs Processed:        0

                                    G R A N D   T O T A L                96,219.62

26

ABSH01160
Highlight



 

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 
Fund 686 & 687 Dept 006 

Key Bank 
Account No. XXXXXXXX0522 

 
Electronic Payment Details 

 
In accordance with RCW 42.24 the electronic payments detailed in the 
attachments have been authenticated and certified by the District’s Auditing 
Officer, that the claims are a just, due, and paid obligation against Central Pierce 
Fire & Rescue.  This is presented to the Board of Fire Commissioners for Board 
informational purposes only.  Board authorization occurred with the approval of 
warrants noted below.  Warrants issued transfer funds to the bank account in 
which the electronic payments are drawn. 
 

Issue Date EFT Numbers 
EFT Transfer 

Warrant Amount 

09/04/2025 EP00020447 - EP00020447 AP00062797 $2,025.61 

09/04/2025 EP00020448 - EP00020504 AP00062800 $277,270.61 

09/11/2025 EP00020505 - EP00020546 AP00062826 $96,246.39 

 Total  $375,542.61 

Dustin Morrow 
Fire Chief 

 

Matthew Holm 
Chair 

 

Steve Stringfellow 
Vice Chair 

 

Bob Willis 
Commissioner 

 

Dale Mitchell 
Commissioner 

 

David Berdan 
Commissioner 

 

 

27



Central Pierce SQL New             09/04/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 2
THU, SEP 04, 2025,  1:49 PM --req: VILL0716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:781344 J272------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
AP EFT  00020447   MARSDESI     MARSHALL DESIGN + MANAGEMEN 09/04/25      2,025.61  MW   CX

                                        S U B   T O T A L S:

                                        Total Void Machine Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                           Total Void Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                             Total Machine Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                Total Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Reversals            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Cancelled            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                        Total EFTs        2,025.61      Number of EFTs Processed:         1

                                                       Total EPAYs            0.00      Number of EPAYs Processed:        0

                                        S U B   T O T A L                 2,025.61

28



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

MARSHALL DESIGN + MANAGEMENT L (MARSDESI)

2,025.6109/02/20251494 3016069422 56242W0-12 PHASE 4: CONSTRUCTION

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020447: 2,025.61
REPORT TOTAL: 2,025.61

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 1Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

09:02:03

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 29



Central Pierce SQL New             09/04/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 3
THU, SEP 04, 2025,  1:52 PM --req: VILL0716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:781345 J273------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
AP EFT  00020448   ADVAPRO      ADVANCED PRO FITNESS REPAIR 09/04/25        267.85  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020449   ALLIDIST     ALLIANCE DISTRIBUTION HOLDI 09/04/25      1,196.45  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020450   AMAZON       AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES     09/04/25      6,353.45  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020451   BLUEGIS      Blue Ridge GIS Consulting L 09/04/25        180.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020452   CASCAUTO     CASCADE AUTO GLASS INC      09/04/25         49.55  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020453   CASCAFIRE    CASCADE FIRE EQUIPMENT CORP 09/04/25        553.72  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020454   CPFREFT      Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 09/04/25      1,143.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020455   QWEST        CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS  09/04/25        166.48  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020456   CHRIINC      CHRISTENSEN INC             09/04/25      8,837.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020457   CITYPUYA     CITY OF PUYALLUP            09/04/25      2,070.55  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020458   CITYTREA     CITY OF TACOMA              09/04/25      2,465.92  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020459   KELLGREEN    COLLITA VENTURES LLC        09/04/25        925.68  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020460   COMMBRAK     Commercial Brake            09/04/25      1,154.68  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020461   COPINORT     COPIERS NORTHWEST INC       09/04/25          4.11  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020462   DELULLC      DELUX LLC                   09/04/25      2,204.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020463   EMSCONNE     EMSCONNECT LLC              09/04/25      2,510.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020464   FOURINSU     FOURNIER INSURANCE SOLUTION 09/04/25         39.87  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020465   VALLFREI     FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST      09/04/25      1,576.60  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020466   FRUIMUTU     FRUITLAND MUTUAL WATER CO   09/04/25        607.41  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020467   GRAIPART     Grainger Parts              09/04/25         60.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020468   STRYSALE     HOWMEDICA OSTEONICS CORP    09/04/25        551.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020469   INTEMETA     Interwest Metals Inc        09/04/25         34.68  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020470   IPACCESS     IP ACCESS INTERNATIONAL LLC 09/04/25    124,459.88  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020471   KELLCONN     KELLEY CREATE CO            09/04/25        315.78  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020472   LNCURTIS     L.N. Curtis and Sons        09/04/25      1,795.60  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020473   ELLEMILL     LEILA MILLER                09/04/25      2,700.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020474   LIFEASSI     Life-Assist Inc             09/04/25     41,441.59  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020475   LIONTOTA     LION TOTAL CARE INC         09/04/25         46.28  MW   CX

30



Central Pierce SQL New             09/04/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 4
THU, SEP 04, 2025,  1:52 PM --req: VILL0716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:781345 J273------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
AP EFT  00020476   LOWECOMP     Lowe's Companies            09/04/25     11,841.30  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020477   MASHTELE     MASHELL TELECOM INC         09/04/25         42.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020478   MCLOEARD     McLoughlin & Eardley Co     09/04/25      3,203.25  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020479   NORTAMRE     NORTH AMERICAN RESCUE PRODU 09/04/25      4,508.70  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020480   NTEGCONS     NTEGRATED CONSULTING LLC    09/04/25        504.27  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020481   NWCASCAD     NW CASCADE, INC.            09/04/25        348.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020482   OREIAUTO     O'REILLY AUTO PARTS         09/04/25          5.15  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020483   ONSCENE      ONSCENE SOLUTIONS           09/04/25        103.50  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020484   PSHARDWA     PUGET SOUND HARDWARE INC    09/04/25        553.64  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020485   QWESCORP     QWEST CORPORATION           09/04/25      1,159.03  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020486   SUPERION     RAMUNDSEN SUPERIOR HOLDINGS 09/04/25      1,015.20  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020487   READREBO     READY REBOUND INC           09/04/25      4,061.25  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020488   RINGCENT     RINGCENTRAL INC             09/04/25      6,933.12  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020489   SSTIREPU     S&S TIRE SERVICE INC        09/04/25         41.56  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020490   SNETCOMM     S-NET COMMUNICATIONS INC    09/04/25        196.16  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020491   SEAWESTE     Sea-Western Inc             09/04/25        815.04  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020492   SITECRAFT    SITECRAFTING INC            09/04/25        348.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020493   STANPART     Standard Parts Corp         09/04/25      3,659.52  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020494   SUMNLAWN     SUMNER LAWN 'N SAW          09/04/25        146.06  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020495   FIRESTOR     THE FIRE STORE              09/04/25        377.67  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020496   TRUENORT     TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIPM 09/04/25      2,237.35  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020497   KRONOS       UKG Kronos Systems LLC      09/04/25        501.64  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020498   UNIFIRST     UNIFIRST CORPORATION        09/04/25        265.80  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020499   USBANKBU     US Bank Business Card       09/04/25      8,605.56  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020500   VERIWIRE     VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES L 09/04/25      5,127.46  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020501   ESTE10290    BRIAN ESTES                 09/04/25         63.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020502   GROU5LLC     DARCY DEFREES               09/04/25      7,980.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020503   ROSS01150    Denise Ross                 09/04/25      1,916.25  MW   CX

31



Central Pierce SQL New             09/04/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 5
THU, SEP 04, 2025,  1:52 PM --req: VILL0716--leg: GL JL--loc: ONSITE----job:781345 J273------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
AP EFT  00020504   LILAOMAH     LILA N OMAHONY              09/04/25      7,000.00  MW   CX

                                        S U B   T O T A L S:

                                        Total Void Machine Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                           Total Void Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                             Total Machine Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                Total Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Reversals            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Cancelled            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                        Total EFTs      277,270.61      Number of EFTs Processed:        57

                                                       Total EPAYs            0.00      Number of EPAYs Processed:        0

                                        S U B   T O T A L               277,270.61

32



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

ADVANCED PRO FITNESS REPAIR IN (ADVAPRO)

102.7008/19/202508192501J 0012552210 54811ST93 SOLE TREADMILL REPAIR

165.1508/19/202508192502J 0012552210 54811ST63 TREADMILL CONSOLE REPAIR

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020448: 267.85

ALLIANCE DISTRIBUTION HOLDING (ALLIDIST)

0.0004/03/20256002040125 0012042254 54801*PUBLIC WORKS*

925.6804/03/20256002040125 0012042254 54801ST67 BUNKER WASHER REPAIR

298.9204/10/20256002043590 0012042254 54801ST65 BUNKER WASHER REPAIR

0.0004/10/20256002043590 0012042254 54801*PUBLIC WORKS*

298.3808/26/20256002106900 0012042254 54801ST65 BUNKER WASHER REPAIR

0.0008/26/20256002106900 0012042254 54801*PUBLIC WORKS*

924.8408/26/20256002106901 0012042254 54801ST67 BUNKER WASHER REPAIR

0.0008/26/20256002106901 0012042254 54801*PUBLIC WORKS*

29,465.4908/26/20256002106902 3016069422 56241STATION 66 BUNKER WASHER AND P

0.0008/26/20256002106902 3016069422 56241PUBLIC WORKS

(298.92)08/26/20257001427309 0012042254 54801ST65 BUNKER WASHER REPAIR

0.0008/26/20257001427309 0012042254 54801*PUBLIC WORKS*

(925.68)08/26/20257001427310 0012042254 54801ST67 BUNKER WASHER REPAIR

0.0008/26/20257001427310 0012042254 54801*PUBLIC WORKS*

(29,492.26)08/26/20257001428678 3016069422 56241STATION 66 BUNKER WASHER AND P

0.0008/26/20257001428678 3016069422 56241PUBLIC WORKS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020449: 1,196.45

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (AMAZON)

35.5908/26/2025116X9TT1HYHG 0012042254 53501LOG  BROTHER LABELLING TAPE

6.6008/26/2025116X9TT1HYHG 0012042254 53501SHIPPING & HANDLING

156.0308/26/2025116YWHD993H 0016502265 53501ELECTRICAL TESTER LEAD KIT FOR

176.6708/28/202511DRWGG47717 0016502265 53141PART BINS, CORRUGATED (MULTI)

31.2408/14/202511HPQ6LD3W4 0016072250 5350167 One Touch Kickdown Door Sto

289.2508/14/202511HPQ6LD74J7 0012052218 53101CS  Brother Genuine TONER

210.4608/14/202511HPQ6LD74J7 0012052218 53101CS  Brother Genuine TONER

256.4608/14/202511HPQ6LD74J7 0012052218 53101CS  Brother TONER TN227Y

200.3208/14/202511HPQ6LD74J7 0012052218 53101CS   Brother TONER TN227

807.8108/14/202511HPQ6LD74J7 0012052218 53101CS  Brother TONER TN227

108.3708/14/202511HPQ6LD74J7 0016012250 53501CS TUBE LIGHT F32T8/841 32W 48

39.1108/14/202511HPQ6LD74J7 0017032250 5350173   Stearns Adult Life Vest,

119.2208/28/202514Q1MRQ1DQ 0016502265 53501TIGER TOOL LEAF SPRING SOCKETS

46.2008/31/202514RWCLPJYFG 0012052218 53198MICROFIBER TOWELS (EACH)

(16.41)08/26/2025193MDNKN76X 0016502265 53141RETURN COFFEE FILTERS, WRONG S

33.0509/01/202519L1RFPQP9K4 0012002210 53101ADMIN LOGITECH CORDED MOUSE

244.7908/28/202519N63HPQCQP9 0016502265 53143DLS-75 BATTERY CHARGER

12.2508/27/20251CCFKH3MCJY 0016502265 53141LJ-YIWUS BINDER CLIPS W/RUBBER

26.3208/16/20251CGWQKV1VW 0012052218 53198RUBBER BANDS, SIZE 16, 1/4 LB

14.5008/16/20251CGWQKV1VW 0012052218 53198RUBBER BANDS, SIZE 33, 1/4 LB

71.1508/16/20251CGWQKV1VW 0012052218 53198SILICONE SPRAY, 11OZ (EACH)

176.2108/16/20251CGWQKV1VW 0012052218 53198FLO-THRU VEHICLE BRUSH, GREEN

50.0608/16/20251CGWQKV1VW 0012052218 53198NOTE PAD, JUNIOR SIZE (EACH)

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 1Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

09:02:49

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 33



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

57.3008/16/20251CGWQKV1VW 0012052218 53198DUCT TAPE (ROLL)

35.5708/16/20251CGWQKV1VW 0012052218 53198LABEL MAKER TAPE, BRT TZ231, B

47.6108/16/20251CGWQKV1VW 0012052218 53198MARKER, SHARPIE PERMANENT, FIN

27.1808/16/20251CGWQKV1VW 0012052218 53198PENCILS, #2 WOOD (BX/12)

36.2308/16/20251CGWQKV1VW 0012052218 53198AEROSOL AIR FRESHENER (EACH)

149.9608/16/20251CGWQKV1VW 0012052218 53198NOTE PAD, LETTER SIZE (EACH)

39.7408/16/20251CGWQKV1VW 0012052218 53198PEN, BALLPOINT, RED (EACH)

264.3908/16/20251CGWQKV1VW 0013352685 53501WL MILITARY TACTICAL BACKPACK

958.4107/19/20251CPTVD9QWV 0012042254 53141LOG/YARD ROUNDUP WEED KILLER

69.1007/19/20251CPTVD9QWV 0012052218 53141CS CLEAR STRECH FILM WRAP

65.3207/19/20251CPTVD9QWV 0012552210 53501HW GYM STORAGE RACK

70.3007/19/20251CPTVD9QWV 0016502265 53141SHOP VELCRO ADHESIVE HOOK

381.4307/19/20251CPTVD9QWV 0017032250 53141ST73 BROTHER COLOR TONER SET

50.4309/02/20251G64N7T7FM4N 0012502210 5314110PK REUSABLE PLASTIC BOTTLES

47.3909/02/20251G64N7T7FM4N 0016052250 531413M ADHESION PRIMER

31.9509/02/20251KYHTVHXG1 0016002250 53501ST60 RICE COOKER

(47.09)08/29/20251PCDHGVVL9J 0016502265 53141CM FOR RESPIRATORS RETURNED

40.2708/29/20251PXPYCMQJNN 0013009422 56401OVE25-1 HD DRAWER SLIDES

101.8808/22/20251Q1DKJ43CHX 0016502265 53141L520P LOCKING PLUG

384.2508/23/20251QHYJPCLJ1J3 0012002210 54901AMAZON BUSINESS PRIME MEMBRSHP

69.0308/27/20251RH4N3DJCKD 0016502265 53143TRIM-LOCK 1/2" BLACK 25'

230.3008/13/20251RWHLPWY91 0016702250 5350140 A11N Sports Pro Pickleball

103.2308/20/20251TGWT6YV91L 0012042254 53142STATION 68 HANDI CAP SIGNS

(28.64)08/16/20251VXMFLTLXM 0012052218 53198DUCT TAPE (ROLL)

82.6408/27/20251WX7Q7HTC9L 0012042254 53501LOG PRESSURE WASHER REPAIR KIT

(9.98)08/31/20251X6HY4P49PQG 0016502265 53143STIHL PRE-FILTER RETURN CM

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020450: 6,353.45

BLUE RIDGE GIS CONSULTING LLC (BLUEGIS)

180.0009/01/20250030 0012002210 541918/2025 GIS CONSULTANT SERVICES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020451: 180.00

BRIAN ESTES (ESTE10290)

63.0009/01/2025090125 0011001100 5433108/2025 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020501: 63.00

CASCADE AUTO GLASS INC (CASCAUTO)

49.5508/26/20253636252 0016502265 54820E18-2 LEFT W/SHIELD CHIP REPAI

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020452: 49.55

CASCADE FIRE & SAFETY (CASCAFIRE)

254.3808/28/2025INVEV11538 0016502265 53143L21-1 SCBA SEAT CABLE

239.2409/01/2025INVEV11539 0016502265 53143 (1) PN 020060K WASHER RESERVO

60.1008/27/2025INVEV11544 0016502265 53143HORN BUTTON PN# 008630V005

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020453: 553.72

CHRISTENSEN INC (CHRIINC)

1,879.3708/29/20250746264IN 0012042254 53201#1003291 ST69 FUEL

2,384.9808/29/20250746266IN 0012042254 53201#1003291 ST72 FUEL

1,832.9508/30/20250746785IN 0012042254 53201#1003291 ST61 FUEL

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 2Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

09:02:49

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 34



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

2,739.7008/31/20250747304IN 0012042254 53201#1003291 ST71 FUEL

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020456: 8,837.00

CITY OF PUYALLUP (CITYPUYA)

41.5408/30/202541-250830 0016712250 54711#460195 NEWST41 08/2025 WATER

213.4008/30/202541-250830 0016712250 54721#460195 NEWST41 8/25 SEW/STORM

1.2708/30/202541-250830 0016712250 54741#460195 NEWST41 08/25 LANDFILL

108.4408/28/202571-250828 0017012250 54711#050094 ST71 08/2025 WATER

487.8608/28/202571-250828 0017012250 54721#050094 ST71 08/25 SEWER/STORM

14.8708/28/202571-250828 0017012250 54741#050094 ST71 08/2025 LANDFILL

583.1108/28/202571I-250828 0017012250 54711#050095 ST71 08/25 IRRIG

41.5408/30/2025AB-250830 0017132250 54711#660630 AB 08/2025 WATER

49.6708/30/2025AB-250830 0017132250 54721#660630 AB 08/2025 SEWER/STORM

14.8708/30/2025AB-250830 0017132250 54741#660630 AB 8/2025 LANDFILL FEE

494.0808/30/2025N73-250830 0017132250 54711#660460 ARMRY 07/2025 SWR/STRM

19.9008/30/2025N73-250830 0017132250 54721#660460 ARMORY 08/2025 WATER.

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020457: 2,070.55

CITY TREASURER (CITYTREA)

772.8509/01/202561-250901 0016032250 54731#100983903 ST63 08/2025 ELECTR

232.2208/29/202563A-250829 0016032250 54711#101079231 ST63A 8/2025 WATER

824.0208/29/202563I-250829 0016032250 54711#101079233 ST63 08/2025 IRRIG

18.3508/28/202563L-250828 0016032250 54731#100227813 S63 08/25 TRF LIGHT

466.8509/01/202564-250901 0016042250 54731#100560576 ST64 08/25 ELECTRIC

11.0508/11/202564TMP-250811 0016042250 54731#101429232 ST64 TEMP ELEC 7/25

3.0009/03/202564TMP-250903 0012012211 54914#101429232 LATE FEE

38.4509/03/202564TMP-250903 0016042250 54731#101429232 ST64 TEMP ELEC 8/25

99.1308/29/202593W-250829 0016032250 54711#101079232 ST63 08/2025 WATER

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020458: 2,465.92

COLLITA VENTURES LLC (KELLGREEN)

462.8409/01/2025INV72 0012002210 54191ANNEX -HORTICULTURE SVC 9/2025

462.8409/01/2025INV73 0012002210 54191AOC -HORTICULTURE SVC 09/2025

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020459: 925.68

COMFORT DAVIS & BLANGY INC (FOURINSU)

7.6309/02/20257530 0012002210 54611UTB25-1 INS ADD ON GF .19139

32.2409/02/20257530 1013402680 54611UTB25-1 INS ADD ON EMS .80861

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020464: 39.87

COMMERCIAL BRAKE (COMMBRAK)

(36.44)08/20/2025202733 0016502265 53143PN452226 HOSE ASSY RETURN,

1,171.9008/28/2025203048 0016502265 53143BRAKE PADS, D2 GOVERNOR, AD-9.

19.2208/28/2025203129 0016502265 53143VENT PLUG, LOCKNUT

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020460: 1,154.68

COPIERS NORTHWEST INC (COPINORT)

4.1108/31/2025INV3057480 0012002210 5481308/2025 ST40 COPIER CHARGES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020461: 4.11

DARCY DEFREES (GROU5LLC)

7,980.0009/04/202509042025 0012552210 5491108/2025 TRAINER/NUTRITIONIST

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 3Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

09:02:49

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 35



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020502: 7,980.00

DELUX LLC (DELULLC)

2,204.0008/23/20251459 0012052218 53198EASY ASSIST STRAP (EACH)

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020462: 2,204.00

DENISE MENGE (ROSS01150)

1,916.2509/03/202509032025 1013402680 54191PEDIATRIC AIRWAY LID ORGANIZER

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020503: 1,916.25

EMSCONNECT LLC (EMSCONNE)

2,510.0009/01/202513620 1013402680 549029/2025 EMS CONNECT

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020463: 2,510.00

FRUITLAND MUTUAL WATER COMPANY (FRUIMUTU)

195.7208/31/202566-250831 0016062250 54711#42720 ST66 08/2025 WATER

323.3708/31/202572-250831 0017022250 54711#41122 ST72 08/2025 WATER

88.3208/31/202572I-250831 0017022250 54711#41130 ST72 08/25 IRRIG WATER

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020466: 607.41

GRAINGER PARTS (GRAIPART)

60.0008/08/20259600858691 0012042254 53141STATION 94 FURNACE FILTERS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020467: 60.00

HOWMEDICA OSTEONICS CORP (STRYSALE)

551.0009/02/20259210185040 1013402680 54902CODE-STAT SUBSCRIPTION 25-26

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020468: 551.00

INTERWEST METALS INC (INTEMETA)

34.6808/20/2025476554 0013009422 564010VE25-1 UPFITTING 3X3 X 1/4 PI

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020469: 34.68

IP ACCESS INTERNATIONAL LLC (IPACCESS)

124,459.8809/03/202509032505 0012102215 54813CP-DEJERO 2025 RENEWAL

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020470: 124,459.88

KELLEY IMAGING SYSTEMS INC (KELLCONN)

306.5509/02/2025IN2070844 0012002210 54813ST67 COPIER MAINT - BASE RATE

9.2309/02/2025IN2070844 0012002210 54813ST67 COPIER OVERAGES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020471: 315.78

KRONOS INCORPORATED (KRONOS)

501.6408/28/2025I10010023094P 0012102215 54813UKG TELESTAFF IVR SERVICE 7/25

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020497: 501.64

L.N. CURTIS AND SONS (LNCURTIS)

1,775.3208/13/2025INV978715 0012042254 52011GLOBE DUTY BOOTS 201050

20.2808/13/2025INV978715 0012042254 52011TRANSPORTATION / BOOTS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020472: 1,795.60

LEILA MILLER (ELLEMILL)

2,250.0009/01/202520 0012552210 5491108/2025 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

450.0009/01/202520 0012552210 54911DISTRICT YOGA CLASSES 08/2025

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020473: 2,700.00

LIFE-ASSIST INC (LIFEASSI)

2,484.4008/13/20251628321 0012052218 53198EPINEPHRINE 1:1000 30ML/30MG M

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 4Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

09:02:49

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 36



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

137.8608/13/20251628321 0012052218 53198TXA/TRANEXAMIC ACID 100ML BAG

86.0008/13/20251628321 0012052218 53198NEEDLE, HYPODERMIC 18GAx1-1/2"

337.9208/13/20251628321 0012052218 53198SODIUM CHLORIDE .09% 100ML BAG

1,329.0208/13/20251628356 0012052218 53198PRESSURE INFUSER BAG (EACH)

3.8608/13/20251628356 0012052218 53198ORAL AIRWAY, BERMAN, 60MM #1 S

109.3708/13/20251628356 0012052218 53198STYLETTE, SLICK, 8FR (PEDIATRI

89.9208/13/20251628356 0012052218 53198ENDO TUBE, CUFFED, 7.5MM (EACH

5,307.2308/13/20251628356 0012052218 53198ELECTRODES, BLUE SENSOR, ADULT

5,524.9908/13/20251628356 0012052218 5319802 MAX BITRAC ED DISPOSABLE CP

813.2808/13/20251628356 0012052218 53198SUCTION HANDLE, YANKAUER WO TU

271.0908/13/20251628356 0012052218 53198SUCTION TUBING, 3/16" (EACH)

2,917.2108/13/20251628356 0012052218 53198BVM (BAG VALVE MASK), ADULT (E

5,620.2008/13/20251628356 0012052218 53198SMART CAPNOLINE, ADULT/INTERME

77.5808/13/20251628356 0012052218 53198BP UNIT, ADULT STANDARD (EACH)

533.3708/14/20251628543 0012052218 53198MASK, NRB ( NON-REBREATHER), A

986.9208/25/20251631246 0012052218 53198ADENOCARD 6MG/2ML ANSYR SYRING

3,700.2708/27/20251632341 1013402680 53501EMS Rainbow Sensor, Adult, DCI

542.7108/28/20251632906 0012052218 53198EMERGENCY CRICOTHYROTOMY KIT (

186.1508/28/20251632914 0012052218 53198ONDANSETRON ODT 8MG TABS

341.0008/28/20251632914 0012052218 53198NITROSTAT TABLETS, 0.4MG/BTL 1

2,713.8008/28/20251632914 0012052218 53198GLUCAGEN 1MG VIAL WITH DILUTEN

1,720.0008/28/20251632914 0012052218 53198IV CATHETER, 18GAx1.25", PROTE

330.0008/28/20251632914 0012052218 53198IV ADMIN SET, 10 DROP (EACH)

4,700.0008/28/20251632914 0012052218 53198EXTENSION SET REMOVE CLAVE 7"

227.5208/28/20251632914 0012052218 53198DEXTROSE 25% 10ML SYRINGE

349.9208/28/20251632914 0012052218 53198SODIUM CHLORIDE, INJECTION, 25

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020474: 41,441.59

LILA N OMAHONY (LILAOMAH)

7,000.0009/01/2025090125 1013402680 5414409/2025 EMS PHYSICIAN ADVISOR

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020504: 7,000.00

LION TOTAL CARE, INC (LIONTOTA)

46.2808/30/2025300046690 0012042254 54814PPE CLEANING & REPAIR PER CONT

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020475: 46.28

LOWE'S COMPANIES (LOWECOMP)

11,841.3008/28/202591946 0018112230 53103PE GRANT CO DETECTORS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020476: 11,841.30

MASHELL TELECOM INC (MASHTELE)

42.0009/01/202592-250901 0012102215 54202#9064266 ST92 08/2025 PHONES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020477: 42.00

MCLOUGHLIN & EARDLEY CO (MCLOEARD)

3,203.2509/02/20250285123 0016502265 53143E03-1 WHELEN LED FLASHERS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020478: 3,203.25

NORTH AMERICAN RESCUE PRODUCTS (NORTAMRE)

4,499.7008/21/2025IN919206 1013402680 53141EMS LIFEWARMER QUANTUM THERMAL

9.0008/21/2025IN919206 1013402680 53141SHIPPING - LIFEWARMER

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 5Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

09:02:49

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 37



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020479: 4,508.70

NTEGRATED CONSULTING LLC (NTEGCONS)

504.2709/01/2025214632 0012102215 54202STARLINK SATELITE 09/2025

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020480: 504.27

NW CASCADE INC (NWCASCAD)

116.0009/01/20250555081007 0016172250 54502HONEY BUCKET: WEEKLY SVC @ 67

232.0009/01/20250555081008 0012302240 54502HONEY BUCKET: WEEKLY SVC @ 60

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020481: 348.00

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS (OREIAUTO)

5.1108/27/20253702345785 0016502265 53143UT24-2 TRAILER WIRE CONNECTOR

5.1508/28/20253702345891 0016502265 53143UT24-2 CONNECTOR 48115

(5.11)08/28/20253702345893 0016502265 53143CM TO REV INCORRECT TAX

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020482: 5.15

ON SCENE SOLUTIONS (ONSCENE)

103.5009/04/202539156 0016502265 5314373020 LED COMP LIGHTS (2) STOC

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020483: 103.50

PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT. DIST. (CPFREFT)

256.0209/01/202513620 1013402680 549029/2025 EMS CONNECT

10.5609/04/202539156 0016502265 5314373020 LED COMP LIGHTS (2) STOC

458.9708/21/2025IN919206 1013402680 53141EMS LIFEWARMER QUANTUM THERMAL

0.9208/21/2025IN919206 1013402680 53141SHIPPING - LIFEWARMER

6.1209/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0012002210 54902STUDIO- ICLOUD STORAGE SUBSCRP

121.9009/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0016502265 53143STOCK 02 PARTS FOR MEDIC UNITS

87.0309/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0016502265 53143OXYGEN PARTS FOR STOCK

51.6909/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0016502265 53143GE17-2 FRC TANK LEVEL DISPLAY

0.1009/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0014002230 54902ICLOUD STORAGE

149.6909/04/2025PC.204.250825.4 0014002230 53105CHALLENGE COINS FOR WSF

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020454: 1,143.00

PUGET SOUND HARDWARE INC (PSHARDWA)

553.6407/10/202513967 0012042254 54801REPLACE LOCKS @ 1803-116TH

0.0007/10/202513967 0012042254 54801*PUBLIC WORKS*

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020484: 553.64

QWEST COMMUNICTIONS COMPANY LL (QWEST)

166.4808/26/2025ARM-250826 0012102215 54202#334177461 ARMORY 08/2025 PHON

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020455: 166.48

QWEST CORPORATION (QWESCORP)

1,159.0308/23/2025250823 0012102215 54202#333630110 08/2025 PHONES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020485: 1,159.03

READY REBOUND INC (READREBO)

4,061.2509/01/20253755 0012552210 549112025 CPFR TACTICAL ATHLETE CON

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020487: 4,061.25

RINGCENTRAL INC (RINGCENT)

6,933.1209/01/202550681287 0012102215 54202#23442 CPFR 10/2025 PHONES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020488: 6,933.12

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 6Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

09:02:49

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 38



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

S&S TIRE (SSTIREPU)

41.5608/27/20251168612 0016502265 54820L21-1 FLAT REPAIR

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020489: 41.56

S-NET COMMUNICATIONS INC (SNETCOMM)

196.1608/28/2025278868 0012102215 54202#100264345 ST40 08/2025 CLOUD

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020490: 196.16

SEA-WESTERN INC (SEAWESTE)

793.4408/31/2025INV46226 0012042254 52010LION THOROGOOD RUBBER BOOT 13M

21.6008/31/2025INV46226 0012042254 52010SHIPPING - LION RUBBER BOOTS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020491: 815.04

SITECRAFTING INC (SITECRAFT)

348.0009/01/202546558 0014002230 54191MONTHLY WEBSITE HOSTING/SEARCH

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020492: 348.00

STANDARD PARTS CORP (STANPART)

48.4208/15/2025298988 0016502265 53141(2) CANS MAPP GAS

258.2908/15/2025298988 0016502265 531439848 BATTERY

19.8208/15/2025298988 0016502265 53143BATTERY CORE

171.6208/25/2025300180 0012042254 53201ST60 DEF (12) STOCK

12.4008/26/2025300494 0016502265 53141BONDO, MMM 907 (1)

217.8908/27/2025300564 0012042254 53201STN61 DEF STOCK (10 CASES)

171.6208/28/2025300742 0012042254 53201STN67 DEF STOCK (12)

(39.64)08/28/2025300817 0016502265 53143BATTERY CORE CREDITS (2)

110.0608/28/2025300869 0016502265 53141DOT4 LV BRAKE FLUID

9.5108/28/2025300869 0016502265 53143FILTER 1348MP (2)

29.7008/28/2025300879 0016502265 53143TAIL PIPE CLAMPS

538.9208/28/2025300879 0016502265 531815W20 AMSOIL

456.8208/29/2025300936 0016502265 53143MARKER LIGHT 35200Y

205.7809/02/2025301283 0012042254 53201DEF STOCK STA. 96

139.6009/03/2025301568 0016502265 53143FILTER 6849

1,308.7108/31/2025984665 0016502265 53143AC01-1 BATTERIES (6) + CORES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020493: 3,659.52

SUMNER LAWN 'N SAW (SUMNLAWN)

13.2108/12/2025155082 0012042254 54811CHAIN SHARPENING

132.8508/25/2025155704 0013002220 54811CUT CHAINS DOWN & SHARPENING

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020494: 146.06

SUPERION LLC (SUPERION)

1,015.2008/28/2025445030 0012012211 549112025 CONSULTING SVC AS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020486: 1,015.20

THE FIRE STORE (FIRESTOR)

377.6708/19/2025INV734748 0016502265 53143PAC TOOL HOLDERS (6)

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020495: 377.67

TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT (TRUENORT)

154.9208/28/2025A23431 0016502265 53143PN91523971-L (LIGHTED) GAUGES

120.4208/28/2025A23435 0016502265 53143GE09-1 REC DRYER 712034

454.9708/29/2025A23446 0016502265 53143GE17-1  AUTO LUBE KIT PN#546-1

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 7Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

09:02:49

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 39



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

1,507.0409/02/2025A23470 0016502265 53143GE17-1  INBOARD MECHANICAL SEA

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020496: 2,237.35

UNIFIRST CORPORATION (UNIFIRST)

265.8008/27/20252220239123 0016502265 54931AUG27 SHOP UNIFORMS/RUGS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020498: 265.80

US BANK BUSINESS CARD (USBANKBU)

59.9909/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0012002210 54902STUDIO- ICLOUD STORAGE SUBSCRP

30.8109/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0012042254 53142Wire nut

40.6709/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0012042254 53142SHOP DOOR STOP

24.2009/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0012042254 53146ST67 TRNG TOWER RECPTCLE COVER

49.2609/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0012042254 53146PIPE FITTINGS

115.4909/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0012042254 53146PIPE FITTINGS

56.1009/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0012042254 53146ST 69 AIR COMPRESSOR BELT

75.9509/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0012042254 53146ST 41 AIR COMPRESSOR OIL

10.5109/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0012042254 53146thread sealant/Teflon tape

57.0009/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0012042254 54912UTB24-1 LICENSE/REGISTRATION

43.2009/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0013002220 53171STRUCTURE FIRE MEALS

167.4909/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0013002220 53171STRUCTURE FIRE MEALS

59.8009/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0014002230 53139FAIR SUPPLIES

25.3309/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0014002230 53139DRILL BITS FOR FAIR

1,558.0009/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0014002230 54921GOVT SOCIAL MEDIA 2026 REG

1,195.1409/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0016502265 53143STOCK 02 PARTS FOR MEDIC UNITS

853.2809/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0016502265 53143OXYGEN PARTS FOR STOCK

258.8809/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0016502265 53143WC24-2 LINKAGE KIT, PN878377T0

511.8109/04/2025PC.000.250825.5 0016502265 53143GE17-2 FRC TANK LEVEL DISPLAY

95.8309/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0012002210 54902STUDIO- CREATIVE CLOUD SUBSCRP

38.5409/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0012042254 53142DOOR HANDLE

86.3209/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0012042254 53142LETTERING

99.0509/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0012042254 53142WATER FILTER

31.5409/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0012042254 53142TRIM BOARD

170.0009/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0012042254 54922BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY TESTER EXAM

79.2609/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0014002230 53139PRIZE BOX PIECES

40.7509/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0014002230 53139FAIR FRAME BRACKETS

33.0509/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0014002230 53139FAIR PICTURE FRAME

(27.54)09/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0014002230 53139FAIR FRAME RETURN

0.9909/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0014002230 54902ICLOUD STORAGE

118.8709/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0016502265 53141HI HEAT HOSE WRAP, SHOP SUPPLY

(98.62)09/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0016502265 53143CM RETURN PADDLE HANDLE

723.2609/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0016502265 53501WATER MAIN KEYS, FIRE STOCK

332.1809/04/2025PC.000.250925.1 0016502265 53501ST69/SHP RESTRICTED AREA SIGNS

1,467.5009/04/2025PC.204.250825.4 0014002230 53105CHALLENGE COINS FOR WSF

221.6709/04/2025PC.609.250825.2 0013002220 53171REHAB FOOD

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020499: 8,605.56

VALLEY FREIGHTLINER INC (VALLFREI)

1,576.6008/26/2025PC30181588501 0016502265 53143SENSOR, CARTRIDGE, ROTORS, VAL

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020465: 1,576.60

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 8Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

09:02:49

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 40



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/04/2025

09/04/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

VERIZON WIRELESS (VERIWIRE)

5,127.4608/21/20256121629601 0012102215 54202#74200269700010 08/25 PHONES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020500: 5,127.46
REPORT TOTAL: 277,270.61

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 9Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/08/2025

09:02:49

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 41



Central Pierce SQL New             09/11/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 3
THU, SEP 11, 2025, 12:53 PM --req: CART4505--leg: GL JL--loc: FINANCE---job:782887 J740------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
AP EFT  00000000   CASCAFIRE    CASCADE FIRE EQUIPMENT CORP 09/11/25          0.00  MW   IS         Check ID and Number Already Exis

AP EFT  00020505   ACRACBSB     ACRANET - CBS BRANCH        09/11/25        142.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020506   AIRGAS       Airgas Nor Pac Inc          09/11/25        200.89  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020507   AMAZON       AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES     09/11/25      1,645.81  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020508   ARIHETRA     ARI PHOENIX INC             09/11/25      3,140.06  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020509   BRISINC      BRISCO INC                  09/11/25      3,104.25  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020510   CPFREFT      Central Pierce Fire & Rescu 09/11/25         55.30  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020511   QWEST        CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS  09/11/25        230.63  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020512   CHRIINC      CHRISTENSEN INC             09/11/25     19,028.83  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020513   CITYTREA     CITY OF TACOMA              09/11/25         43.72  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020514   ROGUFITN     COULTER VENTURES LLC        09/11/25      3,851.50  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020515   CUMMNW       CUMMINS INC.                09/11/25      1,849.68  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020516   DIAMPOLI     DIAMOND POLISHING SYSTEMS I 09/11/25      6,678.05  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020517   ERICQUIN     ERIC QUINN                  09/11/25        500.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020518   VALLFREI     FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST      09/11/25      1,528.49  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020519   GRIMCO       GRIMCO INC                  09/11/25        170.30  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020520   HILIELEC     HI-LINE ELECTRIC COMPANY IN 09/11/25          4.68  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020521   HUGHFIRE     HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT INC   09/11/25      1,958.74  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020522   IMSALLI      JUSTICE FAMILY ENTERPRISES  09/11/25         18.49  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020523   LNCURTIS     L.N. Curtis and Sons        09/11/25      2,746.35  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020524   LIFEASSI     Life-Assist Inc             09/11/25     11,797.09  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020525   LOWECOMP     Lowe's Companies            09/11/25         63.81  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020526   MICHCUST     MICHAEL'S CUSTOM UPHOLSTERY 09/11/25        162.95  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020527   NEXTSTEP     NEXT STEP APPAREL           09/11/25        706.66  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020528   ONSPOFNO     ONSPOT OF NORTH AMERICA INC 09/11/25         47.02  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020529   PACIOFFI     Pacific Office Automation I 09/11/25        164.61  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020530   SSTIREPU     S&S TIRE SERVICE INC        09/11/25      3,724.09  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020531   SEAWESTE     Sea-Western Inc             09/11/25      4,656.51  MW   CX

42



Central Pierce SQL New             09/11/25            [BANK RECON REGISTER]                 BK REGISTER                      Page 4
THU, SEP 11, 2025, 12:53 PM --req: CART4505--leg: GL JL--loc: FINANCE---job:782887 J740------prog: BK200 <1.54>--report id: CKREG---

Document           Payee ID     Payee Name                    Date          Amount Type Stat Rel To Note
================== ============ =========================== ======== ============= ==== ==== ====== ================================
AP EFT  00020532   SMARSH       SMARSH INC                  09/11/25      2,453.50  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020533   SQUACORP     SQUARERIGGER INC            09/11/25      6,261.21  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020534   STANPART     Standard Parts Corp         09/11/25          6.50  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020535   SUMNLAWN     SUMNER LAWN 'N SAW          09/11/25        643.24  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020536   TACOCOMM     Tacoma Community College    09/11/25      8,899.10  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020537   TACOSCRE     Tacoma Screw Products Inc   09/11/25         77.50  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020538   TRUENORT     TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIPM 09/11/25      2,336.07  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020539   UNIFIRST     UNIFIRST CORPORATION        09/11/25        265.80  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020540   UNITPARC     United Parcel Service       09/11/25         99.36  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020541   USBANKBU     US Bank Business Card       09/11/25      4,370.60  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020542   GARYHAUE     Gary Hauenstein             09/11/25        555.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020543   LUEB03310    GLEN LUEBKE                 09/11/25        555.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020544   BERD04150    KEVIN BERDAN                09/11/25        171.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020545   RALPFLUE     Ralph Flue                  09/11/25        555.00  MW   CX

AP EFT  00020546   GARD11050    Wayne Garden                09/11/25        777.00  MW   CX

                                        S U B   T O T A L S:

                                        Total Void Machine Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                           Total Void Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                             Total Machine Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                Total Hand Written            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Reversals            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                   Total Cancelled            0.00      Number of Checks Processed:       0

                                                        Total EFTs       96,246.39      Number of EFTs Processed:        43

                                                       Total EPAYs            0.00      Number of EPAYs Processed:        0

                                    E X C E P T I O N   T O T A L             0.00

                                        S U B   T O T A L                96,246.39

43



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/11/2025

09/11/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

ACRANET CBS BRANCH INC (ACRACBSB)

142.0008/31/202529234 0012032213 54191BACKGROUND REPORTS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020505: 142.00

AIRGAS NOR PAC INC (AIRGAS)

52.8609/02/20259164067567 1013402680 53141MEDICAL O2 ST65 08/2025

73.7809/02/20259164196694 1013402680 53141MEDICAL O2 ST60 08/2025

74.2509/02/20259164239182 1013402680 53141MEDICAL O2 ST71 8/2025

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020506: 200.89

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (AMAZON)

27.7409/02/202511MPN7LKDYD 0012042254 5314294,95,96 AIR COMPRESSOR FILTER

166.3708/29/2025137W143FQFN7 0012042254 53146ST71 EV CHARGER CORDS, BREAKER

(33.93)09/08/202514TQ1NQJVGP 0016502265 53143RETURN CARDBOARD BINS

382.0009/02/2025167Y3P3Y7DPT 0012042254 53142ST60 IGNITOR MODULE AND SPARKR

35.2509/08/202517679MDP9RVD 0017032250 53501ST73 CRAFTSMAN Stand Ratchet

(214.61)09/04/202519X7KYPH14H 0016502265 53143IOTA 55 CHARGER RETURNED

(39.41)09/07/20251CW9M1HVVDJ 0016502265 53141RETURNING BUG TRAPS (2)

154.2209/02/20251H4XCMCXHPP 0012042254 52011LOG BLAKLADER WORKWEAR JACKET

143.2009/02/20251H4XCMCXHPP 0012042254 52011LOG BLAKLADER WORKWEAR JACKET

154.2209/02/20251H4XCMCXHPP 0012042254 52011LOG BLAKLADER WORKWEAR JACKET

115.3809/02/20251H4XCMCXHPP 0013302685 53141R61 110OZ 4CYC ENG FUEL

41.8609/04/20251J3TH6LJCKJ9 0012042254 53141BAY DOOR REMOTES

171.8408/20/20251NHVYHK19F9 0012502210 53501SAFETY -  BOAT WASH SPRAYER

8.3609/08/20251RKFM67M9KR 0012052218 53141CS  USB Short Cords

5.5009/08/20251RKFM67M9KR 0014002230 53141PE  Latch, Antique Hook Hasp

33.0509/08/20251RKFM67M9KR 0016042250 5314164  Sunco 6 Inch LED Recessed

145.4609/08/20251RKFM67M9KR 0016962250 5310196  HP 05A Black Toner Cartrid

16.1409/08/20251RKFM67M9KR 0017022250 5314172   Panasonic CR123A Lithium

24.2308/29/20251WHVLGJFJXM 0012042254 53146ST94 FAUCET BACKFLOW PREVENTER

114.5409/08/20251XXJJRGG67W 0012552210 5350160A  Ultimate Ears Boom 3 Wire

11.9009/08/20251XXJJRGG67W 0016042250 5350164  Feit Electric PAR38 LED Bu

19.8209/08/20251XXJJRGG67W 0016072250 5350167  Double Sided Tape Heavy Du

50.5709/08/20251XXJJRGG67W 0016072250 5350167  100W LED Rechargeable Work

67.2209/08/20251XXJJRGG67W 0016702250 5310140  HP 94A Black Toner Cartrid

44.8909/08/20251YCXNMP46QX 0016502265 53141RESPIRATOR MASK

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020507: 1,645.81

ARI HETRA AUTOMOTIVE RESOURCES (ARIHETRA)

3,140.0609/04/20250093230IN 0016502265 54811ANNUAL PM FOR ARI HETRA MOBILE

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020508: 3,140.06

BRISCO INC (BRISINC)

3,104.2509/03/2025AUG25 0012042254 53201OVFR 08/2025 FUEL CHARGES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020509: 3,104.25

CHRISTENSEN INC (CHRIINC)

3,524.3909/02/20250746822IN 0012042254 53201#1003291 ST60 FUEL

0.0009/03/20250747848IN 0012042254 53201#1003291 ST64 FUEL

1,776.7009/04/20250748716IN 0012042254 53201#1003291 ST67 FUEL

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 1Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/11/2025

14:51:22

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 44



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/11/2025

09/11/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

1,942.3609/05/20250749149IN 0012042254 53201#1003291 ST60 FUEL

3,575.8109/05/20250749335IN 0012042254 53201#1003291 ST69 FUEL

1,099.2609/08/20250750028IN 0012042254 53201#1003291 ST61 FUEL

2,069.3609/06/20250750287IN 0012042254 53201#1003291 ST61 FUEL

5,040.9509/09/20250750777IN 0012042254 53201#1003291 ST72 FUEL

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020512: 19,028.83

CITY TREASURER (CITYTREA)

43.7209/11/202594L-250911 0016942250 54731#101402800 ST94 08/2025 ELEC

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020513: 43.72

CUMMINS NORTHWEST LLC (CUMMNW)

1,849.6808/25/202507250830587 0016502265 54813INSITE PRO ANNUAL SOFTWARE REN

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020515: 1,849.68

DIAMOND POLISHING SYSTEMS INC (DIAMPOLI)

6,995.7509/02/202595061 3016069422 56241ST66 CONCRETE FLOOR POLISHING

(317.70)09/02/202595061 3016069422 56241*PUBLIC WORKS* RETAINAGE

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020516: 6,678.05

ERIC QUINN (ERICQUIN)

500.0008/31/20252161 0012002210 541518/2025 CONTRACT LEGAL SERVICES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020517: 500.00

GARY HAUENSTEIN (GARYHAUE)

555.0009/04/2025090425 0012032213 52009Q3 2025 ME PART B PREMIUMS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020542: 555.00

GLEN LUEBKE (LUEB03310)

555.0009/05/2025090525 0012032213 520099/1/25-11/30/25 ME PRT B PREMS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020543: 555.00

GRIMCO INC (GRIMCO)

170.3009/04/20253449240402 0012042254 53141WSI ORAJET VINYL 200G-30

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020519: 170.30

HI-LINE ELECTRIC COMPANY INC (HILIELEC)

248.0507/17/20253102710 0016502265 53141CABLE SEALS, PLUGS, CABLE TIES

(243.37)08/05/20253113864 0016502265 53141CM TO CORRECT INV 3102710

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020520: 4.68

HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT INC (HUGHFIRE)

678.3209/04/2025629122 0016502265 53143OVE07-1 LEFT FRONT HL BEZEL

1,280.4209/05/2025629163 0016502265 53143E07-1  (1) A/C EVAPORATOR COND

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020521: 1,958.74

IMS ALLIANCE (IMSALLI)

18.4909/04/2025252231 0012042254 53141PASSPORT TAGS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020522: 18.49

KEVIN BERDAN (BERD04150)

171.0009/09/20259896485722 0012002210 54301PER DIEM FIREFIGHTERS MEMORIAL

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020544: 171.00

L.N. CURTIS AND SONS (LNCURTIS)

2,726.0409/05/2025INV986099 0012042254 52010PPE 14" Supreme Pull-On

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 2Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/11/2025

14:51:22

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 45



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/11/2025

09/11/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

20.3109/05/2025INV986099 0012042254 52010TRANSPORTATION FEE

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020523: 2,746.35

LIFE-ASSIST INC (LIFEASSI)

142.7108/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198ET TUBE HOLDER, ADULT (EACH)

176.8708/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198STYLETTE, SLICK, 10FR (ADULT L

70.9708/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198ENDO TUBE, UNCUFFED, 2.5MM (EA

17.6308/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198PROVIDINE (PVP) PREP PADS (100

15.1408/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198NAIL POLISH REMOVER PADS (BOX)

213.0408/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198GERMICIDAL SUPER SANI WIPES -

18.5108/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198LUBRICATING JELLY, 3GM (EACH)

606.1008/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198LANCET (EACH)

40.9908/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198HYDROGEN PEROXIDE 3%, 16OZ BOT

88.6008/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198SUDECON DECONTAMINATION WIPES

26.4608/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198SUCTION CATHETER, 18FR

102.4908/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198NEBULIZER, MISTY MAX (EACH)

869.4808/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198FILTERLINE SET, ADULT/PEDI (EA

75.6608/28/20251632797 0012052218 53198BACK RAFT PUMP (EACH)

800.7108/28/20251632797 1013402680 53141OXYGEN REGULATOR

495.3508/28/20251632797 1013402680 53141LIFEPACK 12/15 REUSABLE NIBP C

176.0308/28/20251632797 1013402680 5314172    System 5 Multiple Cuff B

301.4909/03/20251634108 0012052218 53198NITRO / DEXTROSE 250ML BOTTLE

210.5309/04/20251634526 0012052218 53198ALCOHOL PREP PAD, LARGE 200/BX

70.9709/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198ENDO TUBE, UNCUFFED, 3.5MM (EA

43.2009/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198ENDO TUBE, UNCUFFED, 5.0MM (EA

22.4809/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198ENDO TUBE, CUFFED, 6.0MM (EACH

44.9609/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198ENDO TUBE, CUFFED 8.0MM (EACH)

44.9609/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198ENDO TUBE, CUFFED, 9.0MM (EACH

186.0609/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198ADHESIVE BANDAGES, 1"x3", CLOT

96.4309/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198BANDAGE, KERLEX 4.5" (EACH)

37.4709/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198RING CUTTER, ECONOMY (EACH)

15.4309/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198ASPIRIN, CHEWABLE, 81MG

134.2209/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198ACETAMINOPHEN ELIXIR 325MG/10.

61.7109/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198MASK, NRB (NON-REBREATHER), PE

1,983.6009/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198SPO2 ADHESIVE SENSOR, NEO/ADLT

353.8709/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198RESTRAINTS, WRIST CUFF (PAIR)

270.3209/04/20251634582 0012052218 53198TOURNIQUET, LATEX FREE (ROLL/1

653.6009/04/20251634582 1013402680 53141NO CONTACT THERMOMETER

562.6009/04/20251634687 0012052218 53198ADENOCARD 12MG/4ML ANSYR SYRIN

279.4509/04/20251634687 0012052218 53198ADENOCARD 6MG/2ML ANSYR SYRING

2,069.4009/04/20251634687 0012052218 53198NALOXONE 2MG 2ML LUER JET

139.5009/04/20251634687 0012052218 53198AMIODARONE 150MG 3ML VIAL

86.0009/04/20251634687 0012052218 53198IV CATHETER, 16GAx1.25", PROTE

179.1009/04/20251634687 0012052218 53198IV CATHETER, CENTESIS 18GA x 6

13.0009/04/20251634687 0012052218 53198SYRINGE, 5CC, LUER LOCK (EACH)

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020524: 11,797.09

LOWE'S COMPANIES (LOWECOMP)

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 3Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/11/2025

14:51:22

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 46



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/11/2025

09/11/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

63.8109/09/202595877 0012042254 53141LOG  SPRAY PAINT AND TAPE

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020525: 63.81

MICHAEL'S CUSTOM UPHOLSTERY (MICHCUST)

162.9509/04/2025159639 0016502265 54820OEV25-1 BIG EASY BAG TO SMALL

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020526: 162.95

NEXT STEP APPAREL (NEXTSTEP)

59.4501/23/2025250047 0012042254 52011 BLACK GOLD NAME TAGS

125.6308/12/2025250706 0012042254 520113EA. BLUE/WHITE NAME TAGS

62.8108/22/2025250747 0012042254 520113 SEW-ON/VELCRO PATCHES

189.0209/05/2025250754 0012042254 52014BERT    SCREEN PRINTING RED TS

269.7509/12/2025250772 0012042254 52014SCREEN PRINTING GRAY TSHIRTS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020527: 706.66

ONSPOT OF NORTH AMERICA INC (ONSPOFNO)

47.0209/05/2025221140 0016502265 531435487-A ARM BUSHING (2)

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020528: 47.02

PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION INC (PACIOFFI)

164.6108/29/2025548375 0012002210 54813ST91 COPIER OVERAGES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020529: 164.61

PIERCE COUNTY FIRE PROT. DIST. (CPFREFT)

4.8009/05/2025221140 0016502265 531435487-A ARM BUSHING (2)

41.7609/11/2025PC.000.250825.6 0012042254 53146STN 67 BAY LIGHT BULBS

8.4409/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146STN 72 BALLAST

0.3009/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0014002230 54902ICLOUD STORAGE

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020510: 55.30

QWEST COMMUNICTIONS COMPANY LL (QWEST)

230.6308/28/2025AOC-250828 0012102215 54202#333714524 08/2025 PHONES

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020511: 230.63

RALPH FLUE (RALPFLUE)

555.0009/04/2025090425 0012032213 52009Q3 2025 ME PART B PREMIUMS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020545: 555.00

ROGUE FITNESS (ROGUFITN)

3,851.5009/05/202513613692 0016062250 5350166 ROGUE WOODWAY TREADMILL

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020514: 3,851.50

S&S TIRE (SSTIREPU)

260.4408/27/20251168954 0016502265 54820SC20-2 NEW TIRE RR, DAMAGED TI

27.3809/03/20251169158 0016502265 54820OVU21-1 TIRE REPAIR LEFT REAR

27.3809/06/20251169159 0016502265 54820OVU18-1 TIRE REPAIR

829.5409/06/20251169271 0016502265 54820OVE20-1 TIRE REPLACEMENT

2,579.3509/06/20251169293 0016502265 54820L21-2 #1 DRIVE AXLE TIRES (4)

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020530: 3,724.09

SEA-WESTERN INC (SEAWESTE)

4,656.5108/29/2025INV46075 0013009422 56401NEW HOSE AND NOZZLES FOR OVE25

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020531: 4,656.51

SMARCH INC (SMARSH)

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 4Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/11/2025

14:51:22

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 47



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/11/2025

09/11/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

2,453.5008/31/2025INV293953 0012102215 5481308/2025 TEXT ARCHIVING SERVICE

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020532: 2,453.50

SQUARERIGGER CORPORATION (SQUACORP)

6,261.2107/23/202500016342 0016502265 54813FLEET SOFTWARE ANNUAL RENEWAL

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020533: 6,261.21

STANDARD PARTS CORP (STANPART)

(1,110.41)09/03/2025301536 0016502265 53143CM RETURNED (5) PN 8143

(265.74)09/03/2025301627 0016502265 53143BATTERY RETURNED RR 3373621

174.4309/03/2025301646 0016502265 53143MARKER LIGHT, CLAMPS, FILTER

198.8709/04/2025301690 0016502265 53181AMSOIL 5W30 GALLONS (2)

281.5409/05/2025302031 0016502265 53143FILTER #500116M, MARKER LIGHT

180.4509/05/2025302043 0012042254 53201ST 94 (10) DEF STOCK

180.4509/08/2025302207 0012042254 53201STN69 DEF (10) BOXES

400.2809/08/2025302262 0016502265 53143A/C REFRIGERANT 134-A

(398.15)09/08/2025302323 0016502265 53143OBSOLETE PARTS RETURN CREDIT

180.4509/08/2025302332 0012042254 53201STN94 DEF STOCK (10 CASES)

56.7009/09/2025302482 0016502265 53143FUEL FILTER #3788, CABIN FILTE

127.6309/09/2025302483 0016502265 53181(8) QT 10W30 AMSOIL

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020534: 6.50

SUMNER LAWN 'N SAW (SUMNLAWN)

283.2609/08/2025156281 0012042254 54811REPAIR MS361 CHAIN SAW INV2161

241.5409/08/2025156282 0012042254 54811REPAIR 026 CHAINSAW INV 216683

118.4409/08/2025156283 0012042254 54811REPAIR TS410 CUTOFF SAW INV 21

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020535: 643.24

TACOMA COMMUNITY COLLEGE (TACOCOMM)

1,779.8207/22/2025WA220TPC-4084 1013402680 54925SUMMER 2025 TUITION- SILVER-CO

1,779.8207/22/2025WA220TPC-4085 1013402680 54925SUMMER 2025 TUITION- WEHMHOEFE

1,779.8207/22/2025WA220TPC-4086 1013402680 54925SUMMER 2025 TUITION- WEIDMAN

1,779.8207/22/2025WA220TPC-4087 1013402680 54925SUMMER 2025 TUITION- MURPHY

1,779.8207/22/2025WA220TPC-4088 1013402680 54925SUMMER 2025 TUITION- KUFFLER

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020536: 8,899.10

TACOMA SCREW PRODUCTS INC (TACOSCRE)

(90.17)12/05/202410034493500CM 0016502265 53141CM TO REV DBL PMT 10034493500

77.5809/08/202530001171800 0016502265 53141BRAB FITTINGS, WASHERS, NUTS

90.0909/08/202530001175500 0016502265 53141METRI PAK, 3-WAY/NUTS, CLIPS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020537: 77.50

TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT (TRUENORT)

95.3009/02/2025A23462 0016502265 53143GE17-2 FOAM PRO TERMINAL BLOCK

1,762.9509/04/2025A23502 0016502265 53143GL09-1 BOTTOM ROLLERS, AERIAL

477.8209/08/2025A23549 0016502265 53143GWT20-1 THROTTLE POSITION SENS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020538: 2,336.07

UNIFIRST CORPORATION (UNIFIRST)

265.8009/03/20252220241604 0016502265 54931SEPT03 SHOP UNIFORMS/RUGS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020539: 265.80

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE (UNITPARC)

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 5Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/11/2025

14:51:22

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 48



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/11/2025

09/11/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

22.0708/30/202500005Y5731355 0012042254 54221SHIPPING/TITLE DOCS TO CPFR

59.8609/06/202500005Y5731365 0012042254 54221GM22-3 KNOX BOX REPAIR KA-2001

12.8709/06/202500005Y5731365 0012042254 54221IOTA 55A RETURN PART

4.5609/06/202500005Y5731365 0012042254 54221BILLING ADJUSTMENT & AUDIT FEE

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020540: 99.36

US BANK BUSINESS CARD (USBANKBU)

532.2309/11/2025PC.000.250825.6 0012042254 53142STN 94 ICE MAKER

409.4509/11/2025PC.000.250825.6 0012042254 53146STN 67 BAY LIGHT BULBS

23.8409/11/2025PC.000.250825.6 0012042254 53201FUEL FOR JET 40

31.6609/11/2025PC.000.250825.6 0012042254 53201FUEL FOR JET 40

32.9309/11/2025PC.000.250825.6 0012042254 53201FUEL FOR JET 71

38.4109/11/2025PC.000.250825.6 0012042254 53201FUEL FOR TOW40

63.6909/11/2025PC.000.250825.6 0012042254 53201DEP. CHIEF-Z.GIBSON - FUEL

36.3009/11/2025PC.000.250825.6 0012042254 53501LOGS DRILL BITS & PH BITS

149.5709/11/2025PC.000.250825.6 0013002220 53171CREW 6 FOOD

280.3309/11/2025PC.000.250825.6 3016069422 56241STN 66 DOOR SWEEPS

209.2509/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53142STN 71 CONTROL DAMPER

212.6009/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53142emt conduit/wire

35.2109/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 5314250a outlet/cover

13.2209/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53142blank covers/wire nuts

8.3409/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53142PVC Pipe

149.9309/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53142flex/wire/fittings

9.0109/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53142PLUMBING SUPPLIES

188.2409/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53142Smoke Detector

15.3109/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53142Bulbs

156.9109/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53142cord grips/cord connectors

87.5409/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53142cord grips/locknuts/wire nuts

1.7309/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53142nut and bolt for bay door

47.7809/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53142anchors/washers/hangers

117.8909/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146ST91 PVC PIPE FITTINGS

17.0409/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146ST91 PVC PIPE FITTINGS

82.7509/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146STN 72 BALLAST

233.2009/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146STN 64 DOORBELL PARTS

41.5509/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146BATTERIES FOR ALL STATIONS

115.9909/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146PAINTING SUPPLIES

21.1109/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146sheet metal/paint

214.5409/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146smoke detectors

100.3609/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146PVC PIPE FITTINGS

55.4409/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146FILL DIRT & BARK

29.7509/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146FILL DIRT

15.9309/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146PVC FITTINGS

63.8309/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146SEPTIC TANK RISER

17.9209/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146Men's bathroom door latch.

92.6609/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146PAINT

38.9309/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146HARDWARE BOLTS AND WASHERS

61.0409/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53146fluorescent lamps

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 6Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/11/2025

14:51:22

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 49



Vendor DescriptionInvoice AmtInv. DateInvoice #

Central Pierce Fire and Rescue
Accounts Payable Warrant Approval 09/11/2025

09/11/2025

End Date:

Start Date:

GL

69.6209/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0012042254 53201GU23-7 FUEL

2.9909/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0014002230 54902ICLOUD STORAGE

50.7009/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0016502265 53143WC24-2 CABLE PN#8M0082528

(58.23)09/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0016502265 53143REFUND: PART LOST IN TRANSIT

90.0009/11/2025PC.000.250925.2 0016502265 54922MARC VAN KEKERIX EVT FEES

133.1109/11/2025PC.200.250925.1 0012002210 54221STAMPS.COM POSTAGE PURCHASE

29.0009/11/2025PC.203.250925.1 0012032213 54902One-Time Scribe Work

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020541: 4,370.60

VALLEY FREIGHTLINER INC (VALLFREI)

96.1009/03/2025PC30178891604 0016502265 53143SWITCH, GASKET COVER STOCK

223.4809/02/2025PC30181713601 0016502265 53143E21-1 PRESSURE SENSOR (1)

240.4809/03/2025PC30181772201 0016502265 53143FILTERS, OIL CAP

75.5609/04/2025PC30181782001 0016502265 53143E06-1 FUEL PRESSURE SENSOR

462.3109/09/2025PC30181895501 0016502265 53143AIR DRIER 5008414, FILTER 2955

140.6409/09/2025PC30181922101 0016502265 53143GUIDE PIN KIT (2) STOCK

289.9209/10/2025PC30181922102 0016502265 53143BRAKE PAD KIT (2) STOCK

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020518: 1,528.49

WAYNE GARDEN (GARD11050)

777.0009/04/2025090425 0012032213 52009Q3 2025 ME PART B PREMIUMS

TOTAL FOR CHECK AP 00020546: 777.00
REPORT TOTAL: 96,246.39

ABSH01160 - ABSHER, KATIEUser: 7Page:

OH_AP_Invoices_Board_LLL_2 - Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2

09/11/2025

14:51:22

Current Date:

Current Time:Report: 50



 
      Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: September 22, 2025    

Item Title: Board Policy 3.27 Purchasing Policy  

Attachments: BOD 3.27 Purchasing Policy 

Submitted by: Director Robacker 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
“I move to approve Board Policy 3.27 Purchasing Policy as presented by staff.” 
 
SUMMARY:   
The capital threshold has been revised in the Code of Federal Regulations (2 CFR Part 200).  
Board Policy 3.27 Purchasing Policy has been reviewed and modified by Staff to reflect these 
changes. 
 
Summary of changes: 

 Removal of references to petty cash. 
 Contract requirements for purchase orders. 
 Addition of requirement to make all Amazon purchases through Central Stores. 
 Addition of $10,000 capital threshold for public works projects, repairs and maintenance. 
 Revised Food language to stress purchasing food as last resort 
 Added reference to Policy 3.53 in Emergency 
 Changed CPFR references  

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
N/A 

 
 
 
 

51



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
BOARD POLICY 
NUMBER 3.27 

 
ORIGINATED: July 01, 2006 
APPROVED: June 26, 2023 

EFFECTIVE: July 1, 2025 
 

SUBJECT: PURCHASING POLICY 
 
PURPOSE:  This purchasing policy establishes Fire District responsibilities, procedures, and practices to 

follow to purchase equipment, materials, and services in order to maintain an accountable 
procurement process.   

 
AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:  

The Board of Fire Commissioners and Executive Staff Members have the authority and 
responsibility to ensure all District mMembers are familiar with and operate within the 
parameters of this Board Policy. 

 
POLICY: Central Pierce Fire & RescueThe District will provide guidelines for purchasing in order to 

maintain an accountable procurement process. 
 
PROCEDURE: 

I. PURCHASE ORDERS (PO(s))  
 

A. A properly prepared and approved purchase order is an authorization to incur a District 
obligation to pay.  The purchase order is to be prepared and approved prior to the 
obligation of District funds. 
 

B. Purchase orders are required for all District purchases of supplies and services except 
for the following items: 

 
1. Utility billings including water, electricity, natural gas, sewer, garbage, propane, 

fuel for apparatus, medical oxygen, phones, cell phones, pagers, and security 
monitoring. 

2. Association dues & membership fees. 
3. Publications, periodicals, and subscriptions. 
4. Credit card purchases (requires District Expense Claim Form). 
5. Mileage and other employee reimbursements & claims. 
6. Refunds & District account reimbursements (including petty cash). 
7. Credit memos. 

 
C. Any purchase order that is estimated to be $45,000 or more, including cost of items, tax, 

and shipping, requires approval from the Finance Director or designee. Any purchase 
order that is estimated to be $100,000 or more requires the approval of the Fire Chief or 
designee in addition to the Finance Director or designee. 
 

D. All contracts require a purchase order.  Purchase orders are to be filled out for the 
entire amount of the contract and will be drawn down until the contract has been 
exhausted.  If the cost of the contract increases, it will be necessary to notify the Fire 
Chief or his/her designee as well as the Finance Division.  Any contract $100,000 or 
more that requires a change order will also require Board approval.    

52



 
1. A contract is required for all services performed on District property, regardless 

of cost, even when hosted by an outside entity. 
2.  A contract is required for a partial pre-payment (aka deposit) of supplies and/or 

services; a deposit is limited to 50% of the total contract. 
3.  Contracts for services that are considered low risk (such as classroom lecture 

instruction) may request an individual exemption of the usual $1,000,000 
Commercial General Liability Insurance requirement (request must be 
submitted in writing to Finance Division prior to purchase order approval). 

4.  A contract may be provided by the vendor or a contract may be initiated 
utilizing the District’s contract for services template (either option must be 
reviewed and approved). 

5.  All contracts require authorization and signature by the Fire Chief; the Fire 
Chief is the only District staff member authorized to sign contracts obligating 
the District. 

 
D.  

 
 

II. PURCHASE REQUISITIONS 
 

A. Fill out required fields in OnesolutionFE Accounting Software: 
 

1. PR – Purchase requisition number field must be manually generated. 
 

2. PO – Purchase order number field must be left blank 
a. This field will populate after electronic workflow approvals are 

complete. 
 

3. Sec Cd – Select Division code from drop down. 
 

4. Vendor Name – Vendor name is required;  Select from Lookup. 
a. If Vendor Doesn’t yet exist in system - Type TBA if vendor needs “to be 

added” 
a. Put vendor address in Notes tab, and attach W9 to create 

vendor 
b. Type TBD if multiple quotes are being solicited before you can 

determine the final vendor. 
 

5. Requested By:  This field is automated. It will be the person’s name who logged 
in to create the PR. 

a. Use confirming person field to designate an authorized user different 
than the person completing the requisition. 

 
6. Date: This field is automated, it is the date the order is initiated.  The purchase 

order must be filled out and approved prior to committing District funds.  
Therefore, the date of the purchase order must be earlier than the invoice date. 

a. Only revise date if writing a PO for a future year. 
 

7. Quantity Ordered:  Total number of each item being ordered. 
 

8. Description:  General description of items or services being ordered. 

53



 
9. Unit Price:  Price per item. 

 
10. Total:  This field will automatically calculate and extended price based on unit 

price and quantity. 
 

11. Tax:  Total tax anticipated for the purchase, select use tax codes from list.   
 

12. Shipping:  Include Estimated shipping costs, if any. 
 

13. Grand Total:  Total of the purchase order including total cost of items or services 
being ordered, tax, and shipping is automatically calculated. Verify this total to 
quote when you have a quote. 

 
14. General Ledger Account Coding - Account code the purchase should be charged 

to.   This field is required and assures the purchase is charged to the correct line 
item in the budget. 

 
15. Attach all backup documents required for purchasing public works, contracts, 

small works, equipment material and supplies, and professional services, 
emergent, and sole source purchases. 

 
a. Attach bid law and prevailing wage backup to substantiate RCW and 

policy compliance as outlined in policy 3.53 Procurement Policy 
 

16. Attach quotes and order confirmations as available. 
 

17. Approval – Person completing requisition must approve the order for it to 
workflow to the next authorized person in the approval process. 

a. When approvals are complete, the PO will automatically print and 
attach an electronic copy to the purchase order.  Please contact finance 
if there is a problem with approvals or order attachments. 

 
 

III. PURCHASE ORDER DISTRIBUTION 
 
A. If the vendor requires a copy of the purchase order, it can be found attached to the 

purchase order screen upon completion of the approval process. The PO will not print 
until workflow is approved and final. 

 
IV. INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS 
 

A. RCW chapter 39.34 allows cooperative purchasing between public agencies (political 
subdivisions of the State of Washington).   

1. Bidding by the District is not required when purchases of equipment, materials, 
or supplies are made under State standard contracts or similar contracts 
executed by and through other local governments which have complied with 
state bidding requirements.   

2. The District must have an interlocal agreement with the city, state, or other 
governmental agency prior to the bid.  Each participating agency must have the 
power to do individually what it agrees to do jointly.  All other procurement 
approval requirements must be maintained.   

54



3. If Central Piercethe District is the lead agency, the District will work with the 
vendor to invoice the other participating agencies directly for their share of the 
costs. The District Central Pierce will pay the entire invoice only if the 
arrangement is pre-approved by the Finance Director.   

4. The Finance Division will then generate an invoice to the appropriate agency.  
Agencies to be invoiced need to be written in the Notes field.  The District will 
make every effort to have the vendor invoice other agencies directly. 

 
V. BLANKET/ANNUAL PURCHASE ORDERS 

 
A. Blanket/annual purchase orders are not required but may be used to save time and 

allow for better tracking of certain purchases.  Blanket/annual purchase orders may be 
used for items that are purchased on a regular basis from the same vendor.  An example 
would be medical oxygen that is purchased monthlyscrews and bolts for vehicle 
maintenance. 
 

B. If blanket/annual purchase orders are used, all regular purchasing requirements must be 
met, including bidding requirements depending on total purchase order amount, 
signature requirements, etc.  Additionally, the purchase order must specify the items 
that can be purchased with the blanket/annual PO.  Generic descriptions such as 
‘supplies’ will not be acceptable. 

 
VI. PURCHASES MADE BY CENTRAL STORES 

 
A. The intent of having a Central Stores function is to help stream-line the purchasing 

process and ensure that the District has received the best price available for the goods 
and/or services needed for District operations.  Central Stores will maintain appropriate 
levels of stock and negotiate prices down whenever possible. 
 

B. Central Stores is primarily responsible for purchasing the following items (this list of 
items will be modified as appropriate): 

 
1. Medical Supplies 

 
2. EMS related drugs & medications 

 
3. Office Supplies 

 
4. Cleaning Supplies 

 
5. Bottled Water 

 
6. Bunker gear & personnel supplies 

 
7. Quarter master supplies 

 
8. Suppression/Tools 

 
9. Forms 

 
C. Central Stores will have authority to purchase any item maintained as a stock item.  

Division heads will be responsible for approving items requisitioned from Central Stores.  

55



If Central Stores is purchasing a non-stock item, the chief officer or division head 
responsible for the budgetary line item being charged will need to approve the purchase 
prior to the purchase being made. 
 

C.D. All Amazon purchases shall be made via special order through Central Stores in 
order to utilize the District’s Amazon Business account with access to business pricing, 
tax-exempt purchasing and free shipping. 

 
VII. EMERGENCY PURCHASES 

 
A. For purposes of this policy, an emergency is defined as unforeseen circumstances 

beyond the control of the District that either: (a) Present a real, immediate threat to the 
proper performance of essential functions; or (b) will likely result in material loss or 
damage to property, bodily injury, or loss of life if immediate action is not taken.  Poor 
planning is not an acceptable reason for emergency purchase. 
 

B. If an emergency exists, the Fire Chief or designee can waive bid requirements to 
purchase goods, materials, and/or services to stabilize the emergency situation.  
Purchase Order(s) must be properly documented as an emergency as soon as possible 
following the event. 
 

C. At a minimum, it must be clearly marked on the purchase order(s) that the purchase(s) 
was/were for an emergency, what the emergency was, and the rationale behind the 
decision to declare an emergency. 

 
D. A ratification resolution passed by the Board of Fire Commissioners, and all other 

requirements as outlined in BOD 3.53 Purchasing – Public Works will be attached to the 
PO. 
C.  

 
VIII. SOLE SOURCE PURCHASES 

 
A. If, after conducting a good faith review of available resources, it is determined that 

there is only one source for the required equipment, materials, or supplies, a purchase 
contract may be awarded without complying with established bidding requirements.  
 

B. If it is necessary to use this method of procurement, the rationale behind the decision 
must be thoroughly documented and attached to the PO. 

 
C. Examples of sole source purchases include:  Vendor is the original manufacturer and 

there are no regional distributors, parts or equipment are not interchangeable with 
similar parts or equipment from another manufacturer, no other equipment is available 
that will meet the specialized needs of the division or perform the intended function, or 
detailed justification is available which establishes beyond a doubt that the vendor is 
the only source to provide the item or service required. 

 
D. The chief officer or manager responsible for the division budget to be charged must 

approve the purchase prior to any District funds being committed to the purchase.  The 
chief officer or manager will show that they approved the purchase as a sole source by 
signing the sole source statement. 

 
E. The vendor must certify in writing that the District is getting the lowest offered price. 

56



  
F. It is expected that this method of purchase will be rarely utilized.  Poor planning is not 

an accepted reason for sole source purchases. 
 

G. A resolution passed by the Board of Fire Commissioners, and all other requirements as 
outlined in policy BOD 3.53 Purchasing – Public Works Procurement will be attached to 
the PO. 

 
IX. DISTRICT CREDIT CARD PURCHASES 
 

A. District credit cards may be used to cover certain travel related expenses and when 
standard District purchasing procedures cannot be reasonably utilized. 
 

B. See Credit Card Policy number 3.30 for further information regarding credit card 
purchases. 

 
X. CAPITAL OUTLAY/FIXED ASSET PURCHASES 

 
A. A fixed asset is a specific piece of real or personal property that meets all of the 

following characteristics: 
1. Unit cost, including tax, shipping, and installation of $105,000 or more. 
2. Tangible in nature, possesses physical substance. 
3. Expected useful life of longer than one year. 

 
B. There are a few types of assets that are excluded from the definition of a fixed asset no 

matter what the cost.  These are inventory items and spare parts. 
 

B.C. Public works projects, repairs, maintenance and other costs over the $10,000 capital 
threshold should be tracked as capital for cost reporting and depreciation. 
 

C.D. All fixed assets purchased by the District require a purchase order. 
 

D.E. All fixed assets must be purchased and disposed of in accordance with Capital Asset-
Attractive Asset Policy number 3.05 BOD 3.39 Property Management and BOD 3.57 
Surplus Property.. 

 
XI. PURCHASING SMALL & ATTRACTIVE ASSETS/MINOR EQUIPMENT 
 

A. For purposes of this policy, small & attractive assets/minor equipment are defined as: 
1. Not normally consumed in one year. 
2. Cost less than $105,000. 
3. Considered ‘attractive’ in nature so therefore requires a formal tracking process. 

 
B. All small & attractive assets/minor equipment must be purchased and disposed of in 

accordance with  BOD 3.39 Property Management and BOD 3.57 Surplus 
PropertyCapital Asset-Attractive Asset Policy number 3.05. 
 

XII. DIRECT CASH PURCHASES/EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENT FOR PURCHASES 
 

A. The District recognizes that on a rare occasion, or as specified by labor contract, it may 
be necessary for an employee to personally pay for equipment, materials, or supplies 
and be reimbursed.   

57



 
B. The employee must fill out the SOG 306.B District Business Expense Claim Form District 

Expense Claim Form and attach the original receipt that includes the vendor name, 
listing of items purchased, and cost.  The employee will be reimbursed via accounts 
payable.   

 
C. All SOG 306.B District Business Expense Claim Forms must be approved and signed by 

employee’s supervisor, Fire Chief, or the Finance Director.  This is to ensure appropriate 
internal control and segregation of duties.  

 
D. Under no circumstances, may an employee pay for a service and be reimbursed unless 

the service was paid purchased due to an emergency. See section VII ‘Emergency 
Purchases’ for further information. 

 
XIII. Food Purchases 

 
A. It is acceptable to purchase food- related items during the course of official district 

business which include but areis not limited to the following:  
 

1. During extended emergency responses it is appropriate to purchase 
rehabilitation supplies (i.e. food, hydrating drinks, etc.) in order to maintain 
energy levels and/or ensure the safety of District personnel.  
 

2. All efforts will be made to schedule meetings and other events in a manner that 
allows for offsite food acquisition. In the event that meetings, classes or other 
district business isare held over a mealtime hour and time does not allow for 
offsite food acquisition, it is appropriate to furnish food in order to accomplish 
set forth business. 

 
3. During testing processes for new hires and/or promotions when it is the best 

interest of the District to keep assessors on-site and available so candidates may 
go through their testing processes in a timely manner. 

 
 
 APPROVED: 
 
 
 
_______________________  ________________________    ___________________ 
MATTHEW HOLM   ROBERT HOMAN   JASON BELLERIVE 
CPFR BOARD CHAIR    GFR BOARD CHAIR   OVFR BOARD CHAIR 
 
 

58



 
      Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: September 22, 2025    

Item Title: Board Policy 3.03 Board Manual Update  

Attachments: BOD 3.03 pages 4-5  

Submitted by: Chief Morrow 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
“I move to approve Board Policy 3.03 Board Policy Manual as presented by staff.” 
 
SUMMARY:   
After the First Reading, the Board requested changes to the Board Policy Manual. The 
requested changes have been made and are reflected in this packet. 

The Board Policy Manual is now ready for Second Reading and approval. 

 
 

 
 
 

59



BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS’ POLICY MANUAL 

2025  Page 4 

Commissioner is an elected representative of the residents of the District’s they serve, 
and is entitled to vote on all matters coming before the Joint BoardBoard. RCW 
52.14.010 provides that the Board of Fire Commissioners of the Fire Protection District 
is the legislative body of the District.  

Individual Commissioners do not have authority to manage or direct the affairs of the 
District. The Fire Chief serves as the Chief Executive Officer of the District and is 
responsible for managing the day-to-day activities of the District consistent with policy 
direction received from the Board of Fire Commissioners.  

Commissioners are encouraged to become familiar with the District operations and to 
meet full-time, part-time, and volunteer members during the regular course of business 
of a Commissioner. However, individual Commissioners working in said capacity shall 
not supervise, direct or discipline District personnel. In the event a Commissioner shall 
be dissatisfied with the operation or any action of the District or its personnel, the 
Commissioner or the Joint BoardBoard as a whole shall bring such dissatisfaction to the 
attention of the Fire Chief. 

Duties of the Board of Fire Commissioners 

Each five-member Board of Fire Commissioners is responsible for governing the 
operations of the District(s). The Board is generally responsible for the following: 

 Election of a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson 

 Determining levels of service and establishing goals 

 Determining the type and level of funding, approval of budgets and tax levies 

 Ensuring transparency in decision-making and the District’s fiscal affairs 

 Establishing policies and approving the purpose and scope of operational 
guidelines 

 Employing and supervising the Fire Chief 

 Providing guidance and direction to the District’s strategic planning process 

 Representing the District to the public 

Duties of the Board Co-ChairCo-Chairss 

The Board shall elect two Co-Chairs from the existing Board at the first regularly scheduled meeting of 
the year unless modified by a vote of the total Board. 

 Open nominations shall be made at the last meeting in December in preparation for voting the 
first meeting in January the following year. 

60



BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS’ POLICY MANUAL 

2025  Page 5 

 The members nominated will be holding the position of Board Co-Chairs the following year, if 
elected. Nominations must be made and seconded per Roberts rules of order and the 
nomination must be accepted by the nominee. 

 The Board of Fire Commissioners may, by written ballot, vote for two of the nominated 
members. The two top vote recipients will be declared the Co-Chairs for that term. 

For the vote by written ballot, the District Secretary Shall: 

 Prepare the ballots that clearly identify the names of all accepted nominees, and the date of the 
vote. 

 Have a clear statement on the ballot that the two top vote recipients will be declared the Board 
Co-chairs for the current year. 

 Distribute, and collect the ballots distributed to the commissioners attending in person 
 Complete ballots for Commissioners attending remotely based on their direction 
 Count all the votes received on all ballots and announce the result of the vote, just to include 

the top two recipients. 
 Retain all ballots in accordance with the District’s Document Retention Policies 
 The results shall be recorded in the official meeting minutes 

Written ballots shall not be secret and will be available and subject to disclosure  under the Open Public 
Meeting Act upon request. 

The Board Co-Chairs shall fulfill the following duties: 

 Preside at designated meetings determined by the Co-Chairs 
 When serving as Chair of a meeting, sign any documentation that requires an official signature 

on behalf of the Board 
 Represent the Board either individually or together in deliberations with other Boards, Districts, 

or agencies unless another member has been appointed by majority of the Board 
 Appoint all committees, subject to approval of a majority of the Board; call special meetings and 

perform all other duties prescribed by law set forth in the Board policies and rules 

 

Each Board shall elect a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson at the first regularly 
scheduled meeting of the year. The term of office for the Board Officers shall be one 
year from the first regularly scheduled meeting of the year until the first regularly 
scheduled meeting of the subsequent year. Said positions shall have no term limits. 

The Board Chairperson shall fulfill the following duties: 

 Preside at all meetings of the Board.   

 Sign any documentation that requires an official signature on behalf of the Board. 

61



  
        Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: September 22, 2025 

Item Title:  Board Policy 4.48 Public Access to Fire Stations and District Facilities 

Attachments:  BOD 4.48 

Submitted by: DC VanKeulen 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
 SUGGESTED MOTION:  
“I move to approve Board Policy 4.48 Public Access to Fire Stations and District Facilities as 
presented by staff.” 
 
 
SUMMARY:     
Board Policy 4.48 Public Access to Fire Stations and District Facilities was presented at the 
September 8th Board Meeting. Language regarding family member access was incorporated 
and is now presented for the second reading and Board approval. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 

62



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE  
BOARD POLICY 
NUMBER 4.48  

  
ORGINATED: 06/02/2025  
APPROVED: 06/02/2025  
EFFECTIVE: 09/11/2025  

  
SUBJECT:  PUBLIC ACCESS TO FIRE STATIONS AND DISTRICT FACILITIES 
  
PURPOSE:  To establish guidelines for public access to fire stations and facilities operated by the Fire 

District to ensure the safety of the public, the security of district personnel and assets, 
and the continuity of emergency operations. 

 
AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY: 

The Board of Fire Commissioners and Executive Staff Members have the authority and 
responsibility to ensure all District members are familiar with, and operate, within the 
parameters of this Board Policy. 

  
POLICY:  This policy applies to all members of the public seeking entry to any Fire District station 

or facility.  It also applies to all Fire District personnel, including full-time, part-time, and 
volunteer staff, who are responsible for enforcing access controls and ensuring public 
safety during visits. 

  
PROCEDURE: 
  

I.  DEFINITIONS:   
 
A. Public Access: Unscheduled entry by individuals not employed by the District, 

including civiliansmembers of the public, guests, or groups not on official business. 
 

B. Authorized Personnel/Groups:  Fire District employees, contractors, scheduled 
station tours and designated visitors with written authorization from the Fire Chief 
or their designee. 
 

B.C. Family and Close Friends: Spouses, domestic partners, children, parents, siblings, 
grandparents, grandchildren, and individuals with close personal ties to a District 
member, regardless of legal or biological relationship. 

 
C.D. Apparatus Bay:  The area where emergency vehicles and operational 

equipment are stored and maintained. 
 

D.E. Lobby:  The designated public-facing entry area within a fire station. 
 

E. Escort:  A Fire District employee designated to accompany and supervise visitors. 
   

II. Ride-a-longs 
 

63



F. This policy does not authorize visitors or family/close friends to participate in 
emergency response activities or ride along on District apparatus. Individuals seeking to 
observe District operations beyond the scope of a casual station visit must apply under 
Standard Operating Guideline 4.08 (Observer Program) and comply with its 
requirements, including approvals, forms, and insurance documentation. 

 
III.II. ACCESS HOURS 

 
A. Public Aaccess to fire stations is allowed Monday through Friday from 0900 to 1700, 

or 0800 and 2000 for Family and Close Friends. 
 

B. Public Aaccess to other District facilities is allowed Monday through Friday from 
0900 to 1630, or 0800 and 2000 for Family and Close Friends, as long as the facility 
is staffed and has a lobby. 

 
C. Except for for Family and Close Friends, No no Public Aaccess is permitted on 

weekends, holidays, or outside of designated hours without written approval from 
the Fire Chief or designee. 

 
D. Except for for Family and Close Friends, Public Aaccess visits will be limited to a 

maximum of 30 minutes. 
 
E. Except for for Family and Close Friends, Public Aaccess visits are limited to one visit 

per individual or group per calendar quarter. 
 

F. Family members and close friends of District personnel may visit fire stations 
between 0800 and 2000 daily, subject to operational needs and security protocols. 

 
IV. PERMITTED ACCESS AREAS 

 
A. Visitors are permitted in the public entrance lobby only. 
 
B. Access to apparatus bays is allowed only when accompanied by an Escort.  Access 

must be for educational or official purposes and not interfere with emergency 
readiness.  
 

B.C. Access to the District’s fire stations does not authorize visitors or Family and Close 
Friends to participate in emergency response activities or ride along on District 
apparatus.  Individuals seeking to observe District operations beyond the scope of Public 
Access must apply under Standard Operating Guideline 4.08 (Observer Program) and 
comply with its requirements, including approvals, forms, and insurance 
documentation. 

 
V. SUPERVISION AND VISITOR LOG 

 
A. Visitors beyond the public lobby must be accompanied by an Escort escorted at all 

times. 
 

64



B. When requesting access to the apparatus bay, a visitor must complete an entry in 
the station’s Visitor Log must be completed.  The Log is located online and can be 
accessed via QR code or through the District’s website. 

 
VI. EMERGENCIES AND OPERATIONAL PRIORITIES: 

  
A. In the event of an emergency call, scheduled or unscheduled training, or any other 

reason for a crew’s unavailability that would leave the public without an Escort, all 
visitors must immediately vacate the station.  Staff shall courteously inform visitors 
and ensure their prompt exit. 

 
VII. GROUP VISITS AND SCHEDULING: 

 
A. Authorized Group visits (e.g., schools, scouts, community organizations) must be 

approved and scheduled by the Division responsible for community outreach 
coordination. 

 
B. Station Visits can be requested by accessing the District’s website and filling out the 

EVENT REQUEST form.  All requests must be made at least 30 days in advance and 
are subject to approval based on station availability and staffing. 
 

B.C. Visitors are expected to follow staff directions, respect privacy of employees, and 
maintain a safe environment. 
 

D. Minors must be accompanied and supervised by a responsible adult at all times. 
 

VIII. PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES: 
  

A. Visitors are not permitted to: 
1. Enter living quarters nor administrative offices. 
2. Operate, handle, nor climb on apparatus or equipment. 
3. Engage in conduct that is illegal, may disrupts operations, or pose a safety 

risk. 
3.4. Photographying, filming, or recording is permitted only in in non-public 

areas, except designated areas and with the prior written approval of the 
Company OfficerFire Chief or their designee. 

4.5. As a condition of entry, visitors may not bBringing weapons of any kind onto 
District property. Prohibited items include but are not limited to: firearms 
(concealed or open carry), knives, pepper spray, Tasers, explosives, and 
other hazardous implements. 

 
IX. SIGNAGE AND NOTIFICATION: 

  
A. All stations must post signage in prominent locations stating: 

 
EMPLOYEES ONLY 
This area is restricted to District staff and authorized personnel. 
No public access beyond this point. 

65



No weapons of any kind allowed on District property. 
 

X. ACCESSIBILITY: 
 

A. The District is committed to providing access to services in accordance with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  Visitors requiring reasonable 
accommodations must contact the Administrative Office (253-538-6400) at least 48 
hours in advance of their visit. 

 
XI. EXCEPTIONS AND AMENDMENTS:   

  
A. Any exceptions to this policy must be submitted in writing AND signed by the Fire 

Chief or designee prior to implementation. 
 

B. The on-duty Company Officer may grant case-by-case exceptions to the access areas 
or length of visits for visitors to accommodate unique circumstances, operational 
needs, or emergency conditions. Exceptions may not alter the established visiting 
hours or override prohibited activities and must be recorded in the visitor log.Verbal 
agreements or informal approvals are not valid. 

 
XII. ENFORCEMENT 

 
A. District personnel are responsible for enforcing this policy and ensuring public 

safety. 
 

B. Non-compliance by visitors may result in: 
1. Immediate removal from District property by Law Enforcement 
2. Restrictions on future visits 
 

 
This document was created with the assistance of AI tools. While the content has been reviewed and 

edited by a human, please note that the AI tools may have influenced the final output. For further 
information on the extent and nature of AI usage, please contact the author.  

  
  
  
APPROVED:  
  
  
  
_______________________  ________________________    ___________________ 
MATTHEW HOLM   ROBERT HOMAN   JASON BELLERIVE 
CPFR BOARD CHAIR    GFR BOARD CHAIR   OVFR BOARD CHAIR 

66



 
      Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: September 22, 2025    

Item Title: CPFR Resolution 25-05 Enduris Membership Authorization  

Attachments: CPFR Resolution 25-05, Enduris Master Agreement 

Submitted by: Director Roberts 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
TWO SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 
“I move to waive the second reading of CPFR Resolution 25-05 Enduris Membership 
Authorization.” 
 
“I move to approve CPFR Resolution 25-05 Enduris Membership Authorization.” 
 
 
SUMMARY:   
CPFR Resolution 25-05 Enduris Membership Authorization is presented by staff for first 
reading, consideration to waive the second reading and requesting a motion to approve. This 
resolution authorizes the District to enter into a Master Agreement with Enduris to provide 
liability and property insurance for the District. Enduris has been providing insurance for Orting 
Valley and Graham for several years. They provide insurance for 107 fire districts and more 
than 490 government entities in the State of Washington.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
The renewal quote for an annual policy, pro-rated for a 10/1/25 – 8/31/26 policy period, is 
$595,810. At the beginning of 2026, when we combine the policies for GFR and OVFR into the 
CPFR policy, we will cross a rating threshold that will equate to a further rate reduction, likely a 
$75K to $100K savings with the three policies combined into one, as well as a residual credit 
back from the GFR and OVFR policies.  

 
 
 
 

67



Resolution 25-05 Enduris Membership Authorization 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 25-05 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS OF CENTRAL PIERCE 
FIRE & RESCUE, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AUTHORIZING MEMBERSHIP 
WITH ENDURIS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING LIABILITY AND PROPERTY 
INSURANCE FOR THE DISTRICT; APPROVING A MASTER AGREEMENT AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION THEREOF; AND ACCEPTING A MEMORANDUM OF 
INSURANCE COVERAGES UNDER SUCH CONTRACT.  

 
 WHEREAS, Central Pierce Fire & Rescue, Pierce County, Washington, the 
"District", is authorized, pursuant to Chapters 48.62 and 39.34 RCW, to join with other 
governmental entities of the State through an interlocal cooperation agreement for the 
purpose of providing property and liability insurance coverage for the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, Central Pierce Fire & Rescue hereby finds and determines that the 
best, most cost-effective means for securing such insurance is to become a member of 
Enduris. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners for 
Central Pierce Fire & Rescue, that: 
 
Section 1: The form of Master Agreement attached hereto as Appendix A is hereby 
approved; and the Fire Chief is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Master 
Agreement on behalf of the District. 
 
Section 2: If any provision of this Resolution or the agreements authorized herein on 
behalf of the District is declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary to 
law, such provision shall be null and void and deemed separable from the remaining 
provisions to ensure continuous coverage for the District.  
  
ADOPTED by the Board of Fire Commissioners of Central Pierce Fire & Rescue, Pierce 
County, Washington, at a regular meeting held this _____ day of _____________ 2025, 
by a majority of the members. 
  
 
 
 
             
Matthew Holm, Chair    Steve Stringfellow, Vice Chair 
 
 
 
             
Dale Mitchell, Commissioner    Bob Willis, Commissioner 
 
 

68



Resolution 25-05 Enduris Membership Authorization 

        
David Berdan, Commissioner    

ATTEST: 
 
 

         
Tanya Robacker, District Secretary 

 

69



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
CONTRACT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

70



MASTER AGREEMENT  
 ENDURIS  
 
 
 
ARTICLE 1. NAME OF ENTITY .......................................................................................................................................... 1 
ARTICLE 2. PURPOSE .......................................................................................................................................................... 1 
ARTICLE 3. DEFINITIONS .................................................................................................................................................. 1 

1. Act ........................................................................................................................................................... 1 
2. Executive Director ............................................................................................................................. 1 
3. Agreement ........................................................................................................................................... 2 
4. Board ...................................................................................................................................................... 2 
5. Contribution ........................................................................................................................................ 2 
6. Member ................................................................................................................................................. 2 
7. Memorandum of Coverage ........................................................................................................... 2 
8. Pool ......................................................................................................................................................... 2 

ARTICLE 4. MEMBERSHIP ................................................................................................................................................. 2 
ARTICLE 5. BOARD OF DIRECTORS ............................................................................................................................... 3 

1. Administration and Management of the Pool ........................................................................ 3 
2. Directors' Qualifications .................................................................................................................. 3 
3. Eligibility and Vacancies .................................................................................................................. 3 
4. Election and Term of Directors ..................................................................................................... 3 
5. Meetings of the Board of Directors ............................................................................................ 3 
6. Executive Committee ....................................................................................................................... 3 
7. Directors' Reimbursement.............................................................................................................. 3 
8. Officers .................................................................................................................................................. 3 

ARTICLE 6. POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD ................................................................................................ 4 
ARTICLE 7. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ................................................................................................................................. 5 
ARTICLE 8. LIABILITY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

SUBCONTRACTORS OR EMPLOYEES ................................................................................................... 5 
ARTICLE 9. ESTABLISHMENT OF MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS AND ASSESSMENTS ................................... 6 
ARTICLE 10. MEMBER'S WITHDRAWAL, CANCELLATION OR TERMINATION .............................................. 6 
ARTICLE 11. MEMORANDUM OF COVERAGE .......................................................................................................... 7 
ARTICLE 12. TERMINATION ............................................................................................................................................. 7 
ARTICLE 13. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ............................................................................................................ 7 
ARTICLE 14. AGENT AND OFFICE .................................................................................................................................. 9 
ARTICLE 15. NOTICE ........................................................................................................................................................... 9 
 

71



 
 Page 1 of 8 Updated May 6, 2021 

 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CONTRACT 
 ENDURIS  

 
 
This Agreement is made and entered into by the undersigned Entities who, upon execution of this 
Agreement, will become Members of Enduris. 
 
WHEREAS, the laws of the state of Washington, specifically Chapter 48.62 RCW, permit various local 
entities to form together into a pool pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act (Chapter 39.34 RCW) 
for joint self-insuring and/or for the joint purchase of insurance; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned executes this Agreement in consideration for other Entities 
executing this Agreement for the purpose of joining and establishing a risk pool known as Enduris. The 
undersigned agrees to abide by the terms and conditions of this Agreement and all actions taken 
pursuant to this Agreement. In consideration of the mutual covenants of all signatories to this 
Agreement it is agreed as follows: 
 
ARTICLE 1. NAME OF ENTITY. The name of the entity created herewith shall be Enduris. 
 
The signatories hereto, together with future signatories, establish a risk pool as authorized by Chapter 
48.62 RCW as a separate legal and administrative entity for the purpose of effectuating this 
Agreement; which pool shall have a perpetual duration and shall continue until terminated pursuant 
to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE 2. PURPOSE. The purposes of the Pool are to serve as a risk sharing pool of entities defined in 
Chapter 48.62 RCW operated and controlled by its members, and to provide stability through financial 
risk sharing and risk management services responsive to members’ needs. 
 
The purpose of this Agreement is to enter into a Intergovernmental Contract to form a local 
government risk pool, to provide for joint or cooperative action by Members relative to their financial 
and administrative resources for the purpose of providing risk management services and risk sharing 
resources to the Members and to the Members' employees, and to defend and protect, in accordance 
with this Agreement, any Member of the Pool against liability and damage pursuant to the 
Memorandum of Coverage issued to each Member. 
 
This Agreement shall constitute a contract among those Entities, which shall now or at any time enter 
into this Agreement and become Members of the Pool. 
 
In no event shall a Member be responsible, jointly or severally, for the liabilities of any other Member. 
 
ARTICLE 3. DEFINITIONS. In the interpretation of this Agreement the following definitions shall apply 
unless the context requires another interpretation: 
 

1. Act "Act" shall mean such Acts of the state of Washington, 
pursuant to which this Pool is organized, as the same may be 
amended from time to time. 

 
2. 

 
Executive Director 

 
“Executive Director” shall mean the individual or entity 
designated by the Board to supervise the administration of 
the Pool and to perform such additional duties as shall be 
delegated by the Board. 

 
3. 

 
Agreement 

 
"Agreement" shall mean this Intergovernmental Contract for 

72



 
 Page 2 of 8 Updated May 6, 2021 

 

Enduris and all counterparts subsequently executed. 
 
4. 

 
Board 

 
"Board" shall mean the Board of Directors of Enduris. 

 
5. 

 
Contribution 

 
"Contribution" shall mean that amount necessary to provide 
coverage to a Member for a one (1) year period including 
those amounts necessary to operate and manage the Pool as 
determined by the Board or when it becomes necessary to 
call for an assessment to meet the financial obligations of the 
Pool. 

 
6. 

 
Member 

 
"Member" shall mean an Entity participating in Enduris by 
executing this Agreement. 

 
7. 

 
Memorandum of 
Coverage 

 
"Memorandum of Coverage” shall mean the coverage 
document stating coverage parameters including limits, 
copays, and deductibles.  

 
8. 

 
Pool 

 
"Pool" shall mean Enduris, an unincorporated association of 
all its Members. 

 
ARTICLE 4. MEMBERSHIP. The membership of the Pool shall consist of Entities who have entered into 
this Agreement or its counterpart by the governing body duly authorized by law to execute this 
Agreement, and who have agreed to make their Contributions pursuant to the further provisions 
hereof. Members agree to the admission of future Members and acknowledge that they shall have no 
right to object to the addition of such Members provided they are admitted in accordance with the 
terms hereof. This Agreement shall be automatically renewed unless provisions for withdrawal or 
termination are applied. 
 
Each Member shall appoint an individual and an alternate to represent the Member with the Pool. That 
individual shall act as liaison between the Member and the Pool for purposes of relating risk reduction 
and loss control information, and any other information or instructions concerning the obligations of 
the Member imposed by this Agreement and the rules and regulations established hereunder. The 
individual or alternate shall cast, on behalf of the Member, any vote to which the Member is required 
or permitted to cast. 
 
The obligations of Members of the Pool shall be as follows: 
 

1. To promptly report to the Pool any incident which could result in a claim being made by or 
against the Member within the Memorandum of Coverage. 

 
2. To cooperate with and institute to the degree possible all loss prevention procedures 

established by the Board or the Executive Director pursuant to this Agreement. 
 
3. To provide to the Pool such information as needed for rating purposes, including but not 

limited to a budget legally adopted by the Member, worker hours, emergency runs, value 
of property and vehicles, and any other information needed by the Pool. 

 
4. To provide representatives of the Pool access to all records, including financial records 

and/or properties of the Member provided the Pool or the Executive Director determines 
the information or access is necessary. 

 

73



 
 Page 3 of 8 Updated May 6, 2021 

 

5. To cooperate with the Pool's attorneys, claims adjusters, the Executive Director and any 
employee, officer or subcontractor relating to the purpose and powers of the Pool. 

 
6. To allow attorneys and others employed or contracted by the Pool to represent the 

Member in investigation, settlement and all levels of litigation arising out of any claims 
made against the Member within the Memorandum of Coverage furnished by the Pool. 

 
7. To pay all Contributions, deductibles and/or co-payments, and assessments when due 

according to the invoice due date or required pursuant to this Agreement. 
 

ARTICLE 5. BOARD OF DIRECTORS.  
1. Administration and Management of the Pool. The administration and management of the 

Pool shall be governed by a Board of seven (7) directors; however, the Pool’s Executive 
Director shall be a nonvoting member of the Board. 

 
2. Directors' Qualifications. Directors shall be either: 

 
a. Elected or appointed officials of a Pool Member;  

 
b. Employees of a Pool Member; or 

c. Volunteer of a Pool Member. 
 

3. Eligibility and Vacancies. Should the number of directors become less than seven (7) due 
to disqualification, death, incompetence, resignation or other cause, the remaining 
directors shall appoint a person or persons to fill such vacancy or vacancies for the 
unexpired term(s) thereof so that a Board of seven (7) persons shall be maintained. Any 
director may resign by sending a notice of resignation to the Chair of the Board. 

 
4. Election and Term of Directors. Directors shall be elected in accordance with the terms of 

the Bylaws. Directors so elected shall serve for a three (3) year term or until such new 
directors are elected. Members may nominate candidates for the terms to be filled 
according to rules to be promulgated by the Board. Each Member shall have one (1) vote 
which shall be cast either in person or by postal mail or electronic mail. There shall be no 
prohibition on election to successive terms, and election shall be by a majority of those 
Members voting. 

 
5. Meetings of the Board of Directors. Meetings of the Board shall be held at least four times 

per year at such time as it shall prescribe. Any item of Pool business may be considered at 
such meetings. Special meetings may be called in the manner set forth in the Bylaws of 
Enduris as promulgated by the Board. 

 
6. Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall consist of the Chair, Vice-Chair, and 

the Secretary/Treasurer. The Executive Committee shall inform and direct the Executive 
Director on Board policy and shall exercise powers for and on behalf of the Board as it 
deems necessary for the prudent operation and management of the Pool until matters 
requiring Board action are considered at the next Board meeting. 

 
7. Directors' Reimbursement. The directors shall be entitled to reimbursement of actual 

expenses incurred in the pursuit of Pool business. 
 

8. Officers. By majority vote, the Board, shall select from the directors a chair, vice-chair, 
secretary/treasurer as prescribed in the Bylaws.  

74



 
 Page 4 of 8 Updated May 6, 2021 

 

 
ARTICLE 6. POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD. The Board shall be permitted and authorized to 
perform and carry out, or delegate to others to perform and carry out, on behalf of the Pool, each and 
every act necessary, convenient or desirable to, and for carrying out the purpose of the Pool, including, 
but not limited to: 

 
1. Govern the Pool, receive Members' Contributions to the Pool, and settle and pay claims 

and loss adjustment expenses on behalf of its Members. 
 

2. Make and enter into contracts to conduct and operate the business of the Pool, including, 
but not limited to, the execution of a management services agreement. 

 
3. Employ agents. 

 
4. Incur debts, liabilities and obligations, but no debt, liability or obligation so incurred shall 

be the debt, liability or obligation of any Member to this Agreement. 
 

5. Sue or be sued in its own name and prosecute and defend claims. 
 

6. Acquire, hold or dispose of personal and real property. 
 

7. Advise Members on loss control guidelines and procedures, and provide them with risk 
management services, loss control and risk reduction information. 

 
8. Purchase excess, reinsurance, or other coverage and/or enter into such excess risk sharing 

pools as may be available and deemed desirable for the protection of the Members and/or 
the Pool itself. 

 
9. Invest Pool funds in securities and investments in a prudent and lawful manner. 

 
10. Promulgate policies and regulations for the general operation of the Pool. 

 
11. Take such action as is necessary to terminate the participation of any Member that fails to 

comply with the reasonable requirements of the Board.  
 

12. Provide surety and/or fidelity bonds, as may be available, for directors, officers and all 
persons charged with the custody or investment of Pool monies. 

 
13. Appoint an Executive Director who will provide for the management and operation of any 

joint self-insurance pool established by the organization. 
 

14. Provide coverage for claims pursuant to the Memorandum of Coverage.  
 

15. Establish deductibles, co-pays and/or limits to any coverage that is provided. 
 

16. Provide an annual report of the operations of the organization to the participating entities, 
the state risk manager and the state auditor’s office. 

 
17. Contract or otherwise provide for risk management and loss control services. 

 
18. Contract or otherwise provide legal counsel for the defense of claims and/or other legal 

services. 
 

75



 
 Page 5 of 8 Updated May 6, 2021 

 

19. Consult with the state risk manager. 
 

20. Possess any other powers and perform all other functions reasonably necessary to carry 
out the purposes of this Agreement. 

 
ARTICLE 7. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. The Board may hire an Executive Director and delegate the day-
to-day management of the Pool to said Executive Director. 
 
The Board shall receive, at least quarterly, a report from the Executive Director. The nature and details 
of the report shall be established by the Board and shall be in addition to or supplemented to any 
reports that the Executive Director shall be required to file with any regulatory authority having 
jurisdiction over the Pool. 
 
ARTICLE 8. LIABILITY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, 
SUBCONTRACTORS OR EMPLOYEES. The directors and officers of the Pool and the Executive Director, 
employees and subcontractors of the Pool shall: 

 
1. Use reasonable and ordinary care in the exercise of their duties hereunder. 
 
2. Be afforded all the privileges and immunities that attach generally to governmental 

officers. 
 
3. Not be liable for, and be held harmless and defended by the Pool, for any act of 

negligence, any mistake of judgment or any other action, made, taken or omitted in good 
faith unless the same is the result of a willful act done in bad faith. 

 
4. Not be liable for any loss incurred through investment of funds or failure to invest such 

funds, unless the same is the result of a willful act done in bad faith. 
 
The Pool may purchase, subject to availability and cost, insurance providing coverage for directors, 
officers and the Executive Director. 
 
The undersigned agrees that the funds of the Pool shall be used to hold harmless and defend any Pool 
director, officer, Executive Director or employees for any act or omission taken or omitted in good faith 
by the Board, the Executive Director, or Pool’s employees relating to or arising out of the conduct of 
Pool business. This obligation shall be considered an expense of the Pool.  
 
No covenant or agreement contained herein shall be deemed to be the covenant or agreement of any 
member of the Board or the Executive Director nor any of its employees and none of such persons 
shall be subject to any personal liability or accountability by reason of the acceptance of a position or 
the undertaking of the performance of any of the responsibilities or obligations or duties 
contemplated in the carrying out of this Agreement, whether by virtue of any construction, statute or 
rule of law. 
 
ARTICLE 9. ESTABLISHMENT OF MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS AND ASSESSMENTS. The Board shall 
set the Contribution of each Member based on that Member's type and scope of coverage, the loss 
experience of that Member, independent actuarial evaluation and reasonable expenses for operation 
of the Pool including the establishment and maintenance of reserves. In the event that the annual 
independent financial audit determines there to be an adverse loss in any given year, and the Board 
determines that insufficient funds are available from the Net Position of the Pool, a Member may be 
assessed their pro rata share, based on their Contribution, of such loss if they were a Member of the 
Pool in such year of loss. 
 

76



 
 Page 6 of 8 Updated May 6, 2021 

 

ARTICLE 10. MEMBER'S WITHDRAWAL, CANCELLATION OR TERMINATION.  
1. Members agree to continue membership for a period of not less than one (1) full policy 

year. At the conclusion of a policy year, a Member who has given sixty days (60) prior 
written notice to the Pool may withdraw at policy year-end.  When any member gives 
notice to withdraw or intent to withdraw, the Member is not eligible to participate in the 
next policy coverage period and must wait a minimum of one year before making 
application to re-join the Enduris program unless authorized by the Executive Director. 
Upon notification of withdrawing from the Pool, the withdrawing Member equity is 
forfeited to the remaining Members of the Pool. 

 
2. The Pool may, by an affirmative vote of a two-thirds (2/3) majority of the Board and by 

providing a Member sixty (60) days prior written notice, cancel that Member's 
participation in the Pool for failure to implement the loss reduction/risk control policies of 
the Pool and/or failure to continue to meet the underwriting criteria of the Pool or the 
excess carrier. Upon Member cancellation from the Pool, the Member’s equity is forfeited 
to the remaining Members of the Pool. 

 
3. In the event a Member withdraws under subparagraph 1 above or is canceled under 

subparagraph 2 above, it shall thereafter be the responsibility of the Pool to defend, settle 
and pay claims within the scope and limits set forth in the canceled Member's 
Memorandum of Coverage through the effective date of withdrawal or cancellation.    

 
4. Any Member failing to make Contributions, deductibles and/or co-payments, and 

assessments when due as required by this Agreement shall be terminated from the Pool 
effective on the date the Contribution was due and upon that effective date of termination 
all coverages and benefits hereunder shall cease. If the Member shall subsequently submit 
its Contribution, the Executive Director, may at his/her discretion, reinstate such 
membership. Member receivables more than 30 days past due may be subject to interest. 

 
5. Any Member terminated or withdrawing from the Pool shall be liable pro rata for any 

assessments levied against Members for any year in which that Member belonged to the 
Pool as if they were still a Member. 

 
6. If a Member ceases to exist legally, then their obligation to the initial one (1) year 

commitment ceases. However, the obligation for assessments under subparagraph 4 of 
this Article shall remain. 

 
7. Organizations that leave Enduris forfeit any and all accumulated assets to the remaining 

Members of the Pool. 
 
ARTICLE 11. MEMORANDUM OF COVERAGE.  

1. The Pool will make available a Memorandum of Coverage to each Member upon joining 
the Pool and will make or secure payment on behalf of each Member under established 
criteria and procedures for the payment of claims as provided in the Member's 
Memorandum of Coverage.  

 
2. The Pool may obtain excess, reinsurance, or other coverage. 

 
3. In the event that a claim or a series of claims exceed the amount of protection provided by 

the Member's Memorandum of Coverage, or in the event that a claim or a series of claims 
should exhaust the self-insured retention and the excess limit, then payment of valid 
claims shall be the sole and separate obligation of the individual Member or Members 
against whom the claim was made and perfected by litigation or settlement or otherwise. 

77



 
 Page 7 of 8 Updated May 6, 2021 

 

 
4. The Board may make changes in the Memorandum of Coverage, the amount of protection 

or retention by the Pool upon consideration of the needs and requirements of Members, 
loss experience, the kind and amounts of reinsurance or other excess coverage available 
and any such changes shall require a two-thirds (2/3) majority of the Board. Where the 
Board takes such action notification of material changes will be made to the Members.  

 
ARTICLE 12. TERMINATION. The Pool shall terminate at such time as two-thirds (2/3) of the Members 
vote for such termination. A vote for termination must occur at least ninety (90) days prior to the end 
of the Pool's fiscal year in which the termination is to take effect. Termination shall take effect on the 
last day of the applicable fiscal year. After a vote to terminate, the Board shall commence with the 
orderly liquidation of the Pool's business and shall complete the same as promptly as possible. During 
such period of liquidation the Pool shall continue to pay claims and losses incurred within the 
Memorandum of Coverage until all funds of the Pool are exhausted. 
 
After payment of all claims and losses, any remaining funds held by the Pool shall be paid to all 
Members of the Pool at the time of the vote of termination, pro rata based on Contribution. 
 
No Member shall be responsible for any claim, claims, judgment or judgments against any other 
Member or Members. However, if upon termination of the Pool the remaining assets of the Pool are 
insufficient to satisfy indebtedness of the Pool (excluding claims or judgments against the Members), 
such deficiency shall be made up by assessments against Members of the Pool by a fair and 
reasonable method established by the Board. 
 
ARTICLE 13. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.  

1. The provisions of this Agreement shall be interpreted pursuant to the laws of the state of 
Washington. 

 
2. This Agreement may be executed in duplicate originals or counterparts now or at any time 

in the future. 

3. No waiver of any breach of this Agreement or any provision herein contained shall be 
deemed a waiver of any preceding or succeeding breach thereof or of any of the other 
provisions herein contained. No extension of time for performance of any obligation or act 
shall be deemed an extension of time for performance of any other obligations or acts. 

 
4. The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable and if any provision or part 

thereof is held illegal, void or invalid under applicable law, such provision or part may be 
changed to the extent reasonably necessary to make the provision or part, as so changed, 
legal, valid or binding. If any provision of this Agreement is held illegal, void, or invalid in 
its entirety, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not in any way be affected or 
impaired but shall remain binding in accordance with their terms and this Agreement shall 
be so interpreted. 

 
5. This Agreement and the Memorandum of Coverage contain the complete Agreement 

between the parties and no representations or oral statements made or heretofore given 
shall constitute a part of this Agreement. 

 
6. This Agreement may be altered or amended only by amendments duly adopted in 

accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; provided, however, that the 
Memorandum of Coverage may be amended from time to time to reflect the exposures of 
each Member and such changes shall be exempted from the preceding terms of this 
subparagraph. 

78



 
 Page 8 of 8 Updated May 6, 2021 

 

 
7. This Agreement may be amended by the Board with the approval of two-thirds (2/3) of the 

directors; all Members agree to properly execute and adopt amendments so approved. 
 
8. The Pool shall maintain a fiscal year ending August 31. 
 

ARTICLE 14. AGENT AND OFFICE. The agent of the Pool for service of notice shall be Enduris, 
attention Executive Director. The office of Enduris shall be 1610 S. Technology Boulevard, Suite 100, 
Spokane, Washington 99224. 

 
ARTICLE 15. NOTICE. All notices required to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and 
sent certified mail return receipt requested with postage prepaid or electronic mail with verification of 
receipt. Notices by a Member to the Pool shall be sent to the address in Article 14 to the attention of 
the Executive Director. Notices to any Member shall be sent to the representative of the Member at the 
Member's last known address. 
 
If any party to this Agreement desires to change its address, notice of change of address shall be sent 
to the other party in accordance with the terms and provisions of this Article. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement was executed on the _____ day of __________, 20___ , by the 
undersigned duly authorized officer of Enduris indicated below. 
 
 
 

Name of Entity  
 
 

Authorized Signature 

 
 
 

 
Title: 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

Authorized Signature 

 
Accepted for Enduris  
 

  

 Executive Director on behalf of all other current and 
future signatories 

  
 
 

79



 
      Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: September 22, 2025   

Item Title: Shop Lease with Option to Purchase  

Attachments: N/A 

Submitted by: DC Berdan 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION: 
“I move to approve the Lease with Option to Purchase for the buildings located at 17202 110th 
Ave E in Puyallup and reallocate $19,500 from the Commissioner Contingency to 650 for triple 
net lease costs for 2025.”  
 
SUMMARY:  

 
Terms 

 5-year, triple net lease. Base rent of $5,000 with $1,500 additional per month for taxes, 
insurance, maintenance and utilities (per building – A & B). Rent escalator of 4% starting 
Year 3 of the lease. 

 
 Lease commences on October 1, 2025 with occupancy of building A only. Building B will 

be vacated by the Landlord no later than October 1, 2026. 
 

 Exclusive right to purchase with graduated purchase price matrix: 
 

 2027:  $2,600,000 
 2028:  $2,700,000 
 2029:  $2,800,000 
 2030:  $2,900,000 

 
 All lease payments will be credited towards the purchase price. Buyer will pay agent 

commissions upon purchase. 
  

80



 
      Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 

Desc: Monthly 60 Mo Notes 

Bldg A (3600 sf) 
$5,000/mo 

Start 
10/1/25 

$  254,784 
Rented From Month 1 
60 months total 

Bldg B (3600 sf 
(less 6 mo) 

$5,000/mo 
Start 

3/1/2026 
229,784 

Rented From Month 6 
54 months total 

Triple Net (NNN) Estimated 
(Bldg B less 6 Mo) 

Approx. 
$1,500/ 
Mo/Bldg 

171,000 
Property Tax, 
Insurance, Utilities 
(Bldg B Less 6 mo) 

Total Lease Cost with No 
Purchase Option Exercised 

 $  655,568 Base Rent + NNN 

    

Estimated Purch Details:  
Purch 
Price: 

Notes: 

Purchase Price (If 2027)*  $2,600,000 Increases over time 

Lease Rent Credit* 
(Purch 2027) 

 (219,800) 
Estimated Payout 
10/31/27-24 mo lease 
Increases over time 

Broker Fees 8% (Lease Only) 
Paid by Buyer 

 208,000 4% Buyer / 4% Seller 

Net Cash to Purch at 12 mo*:  $2,588,200 
Estimated Purchase at 
1 Year 

 
 

*Estimated Purchase price and lease credit based on 24 month lease through 
10/31/2027 

81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



 
          Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 
 

Agenda Date: September 22, 2025 

Item Title: Finance Directorate Report  

Attachments:  Finance Directorate Report  

Submitted by: Director Robacker 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:     
  

1. Aug 2025 Financial Report 
a. The Combined Fund Balance report reports all CPFR, GFR, and OVFR funds 

and reserves total as of August month end. 
b. Notable Items 

i. Revenue - Operating Revenue is trending slightly over anticipated.  
ii. Expenditures 

1. Overtime 
a. Overtime in August was slightly lower than July at $2.3M 

for the month. 
b. District wide still trending an average of $2.2M / mo, and is 

approximately $11.48M in excess of Aug 31 budgeted 
targets. 

c. I am still working on a budget amendment to send to the 
Board to alleviate the 2025 overtime budget deficit. 
 

2. 2026 Budget Calendar in 2025 (Special meetings maybe cancelled if not needed): 
a. October 13th - Regular Meeting- FBC Focus 
b. October 20 - Special Meeting- If needed 
c. October 27 - Regular Meeting- Budget Presentation #1 
d. November 3 - Special Meeting- If needed 
e. November 10 - Regular Meeting- Budget Presentation #2 
f. November 24 - Regular Meeting- Budget Presentation #3 

 
 

155



                                     COMBINED FUND BALANCE - CPFR, GFR, OVFR
                                                    As of Month End 8/31/2025

                                     2025 REVENUE, EXPENDITURE & FUND BALANCE - ALL DISTRICTS ALL FUNDS

Col A Col B Col C Col D

CPFR
8/31/25

GFR
8/31/25

OVFR
8/31/25

TOTAL Fund 
Balances & 

Reserves
A. BEGINNING BALANCES as of 1/1/25* 61,591,506           21,084,402      3,945,452      86,621,360      

B. REVENUE IN (+) 109,719,733         19,551,396      3,915,373      133,186,502   

C. EXPENDITURES OUT (-) 123,147,090         21,801,890      4,031,666      148,980,646   

D. NET CHANGE  [Revenue (-)  Expenditure]
Increase / (Decrease) (13,427,357)          (2,250,494)       (116,293)        (15,794,144)    

E.  TOTAL FUND BALANCES 48,164,149         18,833,908    3,829,159     70,827,216$   
*NOTE: Beginning Balances Unaudited

Created by: Tanya Robacker 156



Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 2,025   
Operating Funds Summary of Revenue & Expenditures
General Fund 001 & EMS 101 as of 8/31/2025 8   
Percent Budget Complete as of report date: 66.7%

Percent Budget Remaining as of report date: 33.3% 2025 REVENUE & EXPENDITURES SUMMARY (Operating Funds)

A. BEGINNING BALANCE 2025 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
Year-To-Date 

TOTALs A
GFR Reserve Transfer -$                         -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       8,230,000$  $0
Carryforward from Prior Month
(Jan is Min Cash Flow Reserve) 25,200,000$    25,200,000$  12,822,657$   (1,560,815)$   (8,347,823)$   38,680,717$   36,104,605$   32,673,821$   20,949,724$   -$   -$  -$  -$  $25,200,000 A
Total 25,200,000   25,200,000   12,822,657  (1,560,815)  (8,347,823)   38,680,717   36,104,605  32,673,821  20,949,724  -   -  -  -  25,200,000   A

2025 Current
Year-To-Date 

ACTUALS as of  % Budget 

B. REVENUE (+) BUDGET JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 8/31/2025 Received B
Reg Levy 44,009,805   48,042   563,648  1,550,376   18,281,112  3,052,562   184,272   145,306   208,080   -  -   -   -   24,033,398   54.6% B
EMS Levy 21,575,512   31,557   282,972  767,062  8,982,465   1,504,382   93,963  74,119  103,675   -  -   -   -   11,840,195   54.9% B
EMS Levy Write Offs (2,857,000)  (214,543)   (202,953)  (260,316)   (312,863)   (226,895)  (450,196)  (65,322)   -  -  -   -   -  (1,733,088) 60.7% B
FBC 39,218,676   50,709   564,196  1,472,902   15,819,252  3,078,963   218,347   148,611   231,134   -  -   -   -   21,584,114   55.0% B
Transports 10,000,000   658,991  755,031  1,050,190   786,639  824,996   832,412   847,652   888,260   -  -   -   -   6,644,171   66.4% B
Transports Paid by Levy 2,857,000  214,543  202,953  260,316  312,863  226,895   450,196   65,322  -  -  -   -   -  1,733,088 60.7% B
Licenses & Permits 59,000   2,624  1,279  13,080   12,116   3,893   3,928   981  218  -  -   -   -   38,119  64.6% B
Other Charges for Goods & Svcs 38,717,161   240,380  506,423  1,321,520   18,348,220  2,097,291   240,303   202,281   173,729   -  -   -   -   23,130,147   59.7% B
Grants (Intergovernmental) 249,000   1,587  2,349  103,105  - 3,548 272,450   26,013  6,106   -  -   -   -   415,158  167% B
Investment Interest 1,010,000  53,315   8,139  22,509   19,481   193,502   171,681   141,580   108,532   -  -   -   -   718,739  71.2% B
Miscellaneous & Other Tax Revenue 18,600   6,857  2,149  3,611  11,540   4,402   2,105   1,609   3,334   -  -   -   -   35,607  191.4% B
Transfers & Other Sources 8,045,000  3,281  100   - 32,061 11,506  8,000,000   13,330  11,452  -  -   -   -   8,071,730   100.3% B

B
Total Revenues 162,902,754  1,097,343  2,686,286  6,304,355  62,292,886   10,775,045  10,019,461  1,601,482   1,734,520   -   -  -  -  96,511,378   59.2% B

2025 Current
Year-To-Date 

ACTUALS as of  % Budget 

C. EXPENDITURES (-) BUDGET JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 8/31/2025 Spent C
Commissioners 286,000   11,960   14,405   13,843   13,699   16,978  15,505  12,291  17,683  -  -   -   -   116,364  40.7% C
Commissioners' Contingency 250,000   -   -   -   -   -  -  -  -  -  -   -   -   -  0.0% C
Admin & Internal Services 27,670,100   1,410,808   1,891,363   1,932,445   1,311,128   1,872,935   1,796,267   1,735,211   1,395,273   -  -   -   -   13,345,430   48.2% C
Operations (Suppression, EMS) 112,513,255  9,704,096   12,278,810  8,354,649   8,787,260   8,919,246   8,695,700   8,489,894   8,718,099   -  -   -   -   73,947,754   65.7% C
Overtime - ALL DIVISIONS 8,912,594  1,796,138   2,240,139   2,204,108   2,229,326   1,892,869   2,087,093   2,589,635   2,318,730   -  -   -   -   17,358,038   194.8% C
Prevention & Education 3,543,660  239,929  309,326  282,158  187,664  166,562   191,333   170,492   223,514   -  -   -   -   1,770,978   50.0% C
Fleet Maintenance 4,025,840  311,755  335,716  304,159  378,602  482,567   332,685   328,055   274,880   -  -   -   -   2,748,419   68.3% C
Transfers to ERF, Facilities, Projects 8,774,736  -   -   -   2,356,668   - 331,662 - 42 -  -   -   -   2,688,372   30.6% C
Other Uses -   -   -   -   -   -  -  -  -  -  -   -   -   -   0.0% C

C
Total Expenditures 165,976,185  13,474,686   17,069,759  13,091,362   15,264,347   13,351,157  13,450,245  13,325,578  12,948,221  -   -  -  -  111,975,355  67.5% C
D. TOTAL CHANGE BY MONTH
[Revenue (-)  Expenditure]
Increase / (Decrease) (3,073,431)   (12,377,343)   (14,383,473)    (6,787,007)   47,028,539   (2,576,112)  (3,430,784)  (11,724,096)    (11,213,701)    -   -  -  -  (15,463,977)   D

E. Ending Balance (A + D)
as of 8/31/2025 22,126,569$     12,822,657$  (1,560,815)$    (8,347,823)$   38,680,717$  36,104,605$   32,673,821$   20,949,724$   9,736,023$      -$   -$    -$    -$    9,736,023   E

F. Planned Use of Savings 3,073,431   -  -  -  -  -   -  -  -  -  F

G. Carryforward (E + F) 12,822,657   (1,560,815)   (8,347,823)   38,680,717   36,104,605  32,673,821  20,949,724  9,736,023   -   -  -  -  9,736,023   G

Created by: Tanya Robacker 157



Central Pierce Fire & Rescue
General Fund, EMS, and Reserve Funds as of
8/31/2025

2025 REVENUE & EXPENDITURES - GENERAL AND EMS FUNDS
Col A Col B Col C Col D Col E Col F

BEGINNING BALANCES

Checkbook
Gen Fund & EMS

(001 & 101)
Gen Fund & 

EMS Reserves

Reserve Fund
5% of Op Bgt 

(011)
ERF

(015)
Facilities

(050)

TOTAL Gen 
Fund, EMS & 

Reserves
1.   Beginning Balance 1/1/2025* (Carryforward) -$                        8,598,828$      6,710,856$      4,037,042$       152,222$       19,498,948$   
2.   Minimum Cash Flow (Working Capital Reserve) 25,200,000           25,200,000     
3.   5% Operating Reserve (Revenue Stabilization) 1,169,132        1,169,132        
4.   Unreserved Carryforward 379,523            379,523            
5. A. Total Beginning Balances* 25,200,000         8,978,351      7,879,988      4,037,042       152,222       46,247,603     

6. B. REVENUE IN (+) 96,511,378         -                     2,545,983      150,098           181,611       99,389,070     

7. C. EXPENDITURES OUT (-) 111,975,355      -                     -                    1,137,711$    99,659$        113,212,725   

8.
D. NET CHANGE  [Revenue (-)  Expenditure]
Increase / (Decrease) (15,463,977)       -                     2,545,983      (987,613)         81,952          (13,823,655)    

9.

E. Preliminary Ending Balance (A + D)
as of 8/31/2025 
(Unaudited and subject to change) 9,736,023$         8,978,351$    10,425,971$ 3,049,429$    234,174$     32,423,948$   
*NOTE: Beginning Balances Unaudited
Fund Key:

10.   Minimum Cash Flow - Working capital reserve that gets us from October tax payment through the April tax payment.
11.   Unreserved Carryforward - Money in savings in the fund, available for use in the same manner as the fund it resides in.
12.   Operating Funds (001 Gen Fund and 101 EMS Fund) - Available to cover all Salaries, Benefits, Supplies, Services, Capital and Debt.
13.   Reserve Fund (011) - 5% of Operating Exp Bgt. This reserve provides Revenue stabilization/emergency reserve to fund expenditures during disasters.
14.   ERF / Reserve (015) - Reserved by Board Resolution to fund replacement costs for equipment and apparatus.
15.   Facilities (050) - Reserved by Board Resolution to fund building maintenance and repairs.

Created by: Tanya Robacker 158



Central Pierce Fire & Rescue
ALL Funds as of
8/31/2025

Col A Col B Col C Col D Col E

TOTAL Gen 
Fund, EMS & 

Reserves
GEMT
(102)

Debt
(201)

Capital 
Projects

(301)
Year-To-Date 

TOTALS
1. A. BEGINNING BALANCES as of 1/1/25* 46,247,603$  5,292,668$  617,149$     9,434,086$     61,591,506$  

2. B. REVENUE IN (+) 99,389,070    8,712,405    1,393,688    224,570            109,719,733  

3. C. EXPENDITURES OUT (-) 113,212,725 8,000,000    443,156        1,491,209        123,147,090  

4.
D. NET CHANGE [Revenue (-)  Expenditure]
Increase / (Decrease) (13,823,655)  712,405        950,532        (1,266,639)      (13,427,357)   

5.

E. Preliminary Ending Balance (A + D)
as of 8/31/2025 
(Unaudited and subject to change) 32,423,948$  6,005,073$  1,567,681$  8,167,447$     48,164,149$  
*NOTE: Beginning Balances Unaudited -                        
Fund Key:

6.   GEMT Fund (102) - Reserved revenue from medicaid transports, restricted to use for EMS operating, capital, and facility costs
7.   Debt Fund (201) - Reserved revenue source from the Excess Levy, restricted to use for GO Bond Debt repayment only
8.   Capital Project Fund (301) - GO Bonds & GF Capital Contributions restricted to use for facilities, furnishings, and potentially apparatus. 

Created by: Tanya Robacker 159



Graham Fire & Rescue
General Fund, Transport, and Reserve Funds as of
8/31/25

Col A Col B Col C Col D Col E Col F

BEGINNING BALANCES

Checkbook
Gen Fund, S/T 

ERF & Transport
(001) & (002)

Reserve 
(003)

& Interim 
(004)

Equipt & 
Apparatus 

Replacement 
(003)

Facilities 
(001)

GO Bond 
(201), 

PCHIT(630) & 
Petty Cash 

(005)

TOTAL Gen 
Fund, Transport 

& Reserves
1.   Beginning Balance 1/1/2025* (Carryforward) 1,204,930$           6,605,675$   1,500,000$   861,430$    183,658$         10,355,693        
2.   Minimum Cash Flow (Working Capital Reserve) 6,000,000              6,000,000           
3.   5% Operating Reserve (Revenue Stabilization) -                   -                         
4.   Unreserved Carryforward 4,728,709              4,728,709           
5. A. Total Beginning Balances* 11,933,638         6,605,675    1,500,000    861,430     183,658          21,084,402        

6. B. REVENUE IN (+) 19,252,017         294,884        -                  -               4,495               19,551,396        

7. C. EXPENDITURES OUT (-) 21,801,890         -                  -                  -               -                    21,801,890        

8.
D. NET CHANGE  [Revenue (-)  Expenditure]
Increase / (Decrease) (2,549,873)          294,884        -                  -               4,495               (2,250,494)         

9.

E. Ending Balance (A + D)
as of 8/31/25 
(Unaudited and subject to change) 9,383,765$         6,900,559$  1,500,000$  861,430$  188,153$       18,833,908$      
*NOTE: Beginning Balances Unaudited

Created by: Tanya Robacker 160



FUND 301 CAPITAL PROJECTS
LIFE-TO-DATE SPENDING
updated thru 8/31/25

2013-2022 2023 2024 2025
Grand 
Total

200 Administration
Sal & Benefits 657,573 657,573
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 1,615 40,267 526 42,408
54191 Other Professional Services 38,511 1,495 40,006
54911 Contractual Services 252,693 223 252,916
56241 Capital-Construction Contract 3,912,064 4,133 (1,590) 3,914,608
56242 Buildings - Architectural Svcs 81,344 81,344
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 25,653 17,370 43,023
56421 Equipment - Furniture 661,052 499,046 35,619 1,195,718
54151 Legal Fees 54,327 54,327
56244 Buildings - Other Prof Svcs 18,245 0 18,245
56411 Equipment - Computer/Software 20,326 20,326
51142 Sick Leave Buy-Back 114 114
51108 Retro Pay 374 374
54941 Printing & Binding 879 879
54914 Penalties and Late Fees 98 98
56250 Buildings - Improvements 10,581 10,581
54961 B & O Tax 804 804

200 Total 966,696 4,698,850 623,187 44,611 6,333,344
204 Logistics

56242 Buildings - Architectural Svcs 9,078 9,078
204 Total 9,078 9,078

205 Central Stores
53146 Building Repair Parts 0 0
54191 Other Professional Services 8,971 8,971
56241 Capital-Construction Contract 281,098 281,098
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 33,099 33,099

205 Total 42,070 281,098 323,168
230 Training

56242 Buildings - Architectural Svcs 29,176 12,567 41,743
230 Total 29,176 12,567 41,743

9/18/2025
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker Bond COST_LTD

161



FUND 301 CAPITAL PROJECTS
LIFE-TO-DATE SPENDING
updated thru 8/31/25

2013-2022 2023 2024 2025
Grand 
Total

600 Station 60
53146 Building Repair Parts 280 280
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 39,563 39,563
54191 Other Professional Services 44,365 44,365
54502 Other Operating Rental 6,874 6,874
54911 Contractual Services 148,534 4,311 152,845
56101 Land Acquisition 3,388 2,248,875 (1,908) 2,250,354
56201 Capital - Buildings 10,177,326 10,177,326
56210 Capital - Building Permits 92,080 400 92,480
56241 Capital-Construction Contract (3,765) (3,765)
56242 Buildings - Architectural Svcs 1,038,876 1,038,876
56243 Buildings - Engineering Svcs 116,343 40,642 156,985
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 133,750 133,750
56421 Equipment - Furniture 238,490 238,490
53141 Operating Supplies 878 878
56244 Buildings - Other Prof Svcs 35,234 35,234
54611 Insurance 18,500 18,500
54111 Advertising 746 746

600 Total 12,091,462 2,294,228 (1,908) 14,383,782
601 Station 61

54911 Contractual Services 58,179 58,179
56101 Land Acquisition 816,837 816,837
56210 Capital - Building Permits 18,001 500 18,501
56241 Capital-Construction Contract 1,875 1,875
56242 Buildings - Architectural Svcs 299,962 299,962
56243 Buildings - Engineering Svcs 9,861 9,861
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 26,670 26,670
54151 Legal Fees 2,499 2,499
56244 Buildings - Other Prof Svcs 369,135 198,541 567,677

601 Total 1,233,883 369,635 198,541 1,802,060

9/18/2025
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker Bond COST_LTD

162



FUND 301 CAPITAL PROJECTS
LIFE-TO-DATE SPENDING
updated thru 8/31/25

2013-2022 2023 2024 2025
Grand 
Total

602 Station 62
53146 Building Repair Parts 95,614 384 95,999
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 32,414 2,033 34,447
54911 Contractual Services 10,949 10,949
56201 Capital - Buildings 25,256 15,381 40,637
56210 Capital - Building Permits 600 600
56242 Buildings - Architectural Svcs 7,058 86,020 93,079
56243 Buildings - Engineering Svcs 21,973 21,973
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 9,762 15,832 25,595
56421 Equipment - Furniture 25,915 25,958 51,873
54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 4,891 207,829 5,636 218,357
56250 Buildings - Improvements 18,950 17,891 36,842

602 Total 32,660 511,455 68,342 17,891 630,348
603 Station 63

53146 Building Repair Parts 713 713
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 33,604 33,604
54191 Other Professional Services 81,625 81,625
54911 Contractual Services 40,148 40,148
56101 Land Acquisition 466,669 466,669
56201 Capital - Buildings 4,007,131 4,007,131
56210 Capital - Building Permits 77,975 77,975
56242 Buildings - Architectural Svcs 459,515 459,515
56243 Buildings - Engineering Svcs 50,720 50,720
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 80,577 80,577
56421 Equipment - Furniture 30,930 30,930
54151 Legal Fees 777 777
56244 Buildings - Other Prof Svcs 28,870 28,870
54111 Advertising 751 751

603 Total 5,360,004 5,360,004
604 Station 64

54191 Other Professional Services 1,208 1,208
56241 Capital-Construction Contract 272,207 272,207
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 6,443 6,443
54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 65,422 65,422

604 Total 73,072 272,207 345,279
605 Station 65

56201 Capital - Buildings 804 804
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 11,558 11,558
53502 Communication Equipment 5,747 5,747

605 Total 18,109 18,109

9/18/2025
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker Bond COST_LTD

163



FUND 301 CAPITAL PROJECTS
LIFE-TO-DATE SPENDING
updated thru 8/31/25

2013-2022 2023 2024 2025
Grand 
Total

606 Station 66
53146 Building Repair Parts 0 0
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 0 38,369 38,369
54191 Other Professional Services 0 0
54911 Contractual Services 0 0
56101 Land Acquisition 40,000 628,374 668,374
56210 Capital - Building Permits 1,400 33,295 34,695
56241 Capital-Construction Contract 167,744 687,111 854,855
56242 Buildings - Architectural Svcs 58,316 22,149 183,665 3,335 267,465
56243 Buildings - Engineering Svcs 0 4,223 20,700 24,923
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 0 0
53141 Operating Supplies 5,054 5,054
54151 Legal Fees 0 0
56244 Buildings - Other Prof Svcs 14,727 14,727
54331 Mileage 288 288
54914 Penalties and Late Fees 138 138

606 Total 99,716 654,746 405,829 748,596 1,908,887
607 Station 67

54911 Contractual Services 110,000 110,000
56201 Capital - Buildings 804 804
56242 Buildings - Architectural Svcs 17,272 17,272
56243 Buildings - Engineering Svcs 1,554 1,554
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 11,763 11,763

607 Total 141,392 141,392
608 Station 68

56201 Capital - Buildings 804 804
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 13,041 13,041

608 Total 13,845 13,845
609 Station 69

54191 Other Professional Services 821 821
56241 Capital-Construction Contract 0 0
56242 Buildings - Architectural Svcs 4,675 4,675
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 11,114 11,114
54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 108,777 108,777

609 Total 125,386 0 125,386
617 Training Center (67)

56201 Capital - Buildings 17,970 17,970
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 0 0

617 Total 17,970 17,970

9/18/2025
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker Bond COST_LTD

164



FUND 301 CAPITAL PROJECTS
LIFE-TO-DATE SPENDING
updated thru 8/31/25

2013-2022 2023 2024 2025
Grand 
Total

640 Training Tower (60)
56250 Buildings - Improvements 66,944 21,189 88,133

640 Total 66,944 21,189 88,133
650 Maint. Shop

56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 5,655 5,655
650 Total 5,655 5,655

670 Station 40
56250 Buildings - Improvements 32,853 32,853

670 Total 32,853 32,853
671 Station 41

56101 Land Acquisition 842,598 842,598
56241 Capital-Construction Contract 21,865 2,232 24,096
56250 Buildings - Improvements 33,041 33,041

671 Total 864,463 35,272 899,735
673 Station 43

56250 Buildings - Improvements 30,182 30,182
673 Total 30,182 30,182

691 #N/A
56250 Buildings - Improvements 20,256 20,256

691 Total 20,256 20,256
693 #N/A

56250 Buildings - Improvements 18,520 18,520
693 Total 18,520 18,520

694 #N/A
56250 Buildings - Improvements 13,647 13,647

694 Total 13,647 13,647
695 #N/A

56250 Buildings - Improvements 18,734 18,734
695 Total 18,734 18,734

696 #N/A
56250 Buildings - Improvements 20,617 20,617

696 Total 20,617 20,617
700 Station 70 (Puy Fair)

56101 Land Acquisition 194,994 194,994
700 Total 194,994 194,994

9/18/2025
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker Bond COST_LTD

165



FUND 301 CAPITAL PROJECTS
LIFE-TO-DATE SPENDING
updated thru 8/31/25

2013-2022 2023 2024 2025
Grand 
Total

701 Station 71
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 993 993
54191 Other Professional Services 2,535 2,535
54502 Other Operating Rental 500 500
56201 Capital - Buildings 19,815 19,815
56210 Capital - Building Permits 1,190 1,190
56241 Capital-Construction Contract 176,226 176,226
56242 Buildings - Architectural Svcs 78,809 78,809
56243 Buildings - Engineering Svcs 5,698 5,698
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 14,679 14,679
54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 31,157 31,157
54912 Fees/Permits 580 580

701 Total 332,182 332,182
702 Station 72

53146 Building Repair Parts 376 376
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 5,458 5,458
54191 Other Professional Services 36,361 36,361
54911 Contractual Services 446,916 446,916
56101 Land Acquisition 3,597,518 3,597,518
56201 Capital - Buildings 145,752 145,752
56210 Capital - Building Permits 270,515 270,515
56241 Capital-Construction Contract 12,867,594 12,867,594
56242 Buildings - Architectural Svcs 1,320,968 1,320,968
56243 Buildings - Engineering Svcs 257,157 257,157
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 123,781 123,781
56421 Equipment - Furniture 1,366 1,366
54151 Legal Fees 10,234 10,234
56244 Buildings - Other Prof Svcs 30,189 30,189
54611 Insurance 8,000 8,000
54111 Advertising 483 483
54731 Electricity 552 552
54941 Printing & Binding 197 197

702 Total 19,123,417 19,123,417

9/18/2025
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker Bond COST_LTD

166



FUND 301 CAPITAL PROJECTS
LIFE-TO-DATE SPENDING
updated thru 8/31/25

2013-2022 2023 2024 2025
Grand 
Total

703 Station 73
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 6,349 6,349
54191 Other Professional Services 15,636 15,636
54911 Contractual Services 27,544 57,326 0 84,870
56101 Land Acquisition 905,798 905,798
56201 Capital - Buildings 91,614 28,450 120,064
56242 Buildings - Architectural Svcs 135,331 0 135,331
56431 Equipment - Miscellaneous 5,831 5,831
56244 Buildings - Other Prof Svcs 423,313 423,313
54912 Fees/Permits 600 600

703 Total 1,188,703 85,777 423,313 1,697,793
Grand Total 40,904,478 8,257,622 3,297,806 1,491,209 53,951,114

9/18/2025
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker Bond COST_LTD

167



2025 Board Discretionary Fund Activity

Beginning Balance: 250,000.00      

Request for Funds: Approved: Amount: Rejected

Total Requests to date: -                 

Remaining Funds Available as of: 8/31/2025 250,000.00    

08-2025 Financial Status Report

168



MONTH
PIERCE 

COUNTY LGIP
TOTAL
MONTH

January $16,797,245.78 $24,519,734.27 $41,316,980.05
February $20,146,894.73 $12,429,942.98 $32,576,837.71
March $13,825,717.41 $9,596,973.64 $23,422,691.05
April $13,617,266.11 $4,442,223.11 $18,059,489.22
May $61,537,540.98 $5,917,398.00 $67,454,938.98
June $55,526,817.08 $2,772,478.73 $58,299,295.81
July $47,924,594.60 $10,374,853.96 $58,299,448.56
August  $35,117,986.42 $12,588,292.33 $47,706,278.75
September  
October
November 
December

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
INVESTMENT BALANCE SUMMARY

08-2025 Financial Status Report

169



MONTH COLLECTIONS
OUTSTANDING

 
 

REG LEVY FBC EMS LEVY EXCESS LEVY TOTAL-MONTH
Total Collected 

YTD
*TAXES LEVIED / 
OUTSTANDING

107,303,993.00      2025 Budget
January $48,042.00 $50,709.24 $31,557.28 $3,206.29 $133,514.81 $133,514.81 $107,170,478.19
February $563,647.57 $564,195.97 $282,972.29 $31,902.37 $1,442,718.20 $1,442,718.20 $105,727,759.99
March $1,550,375.72 $1,472,901.84 $767,062.32 $86,606.69 $3,876,946.57 $3,876,946.57 $101,850,813.42
April $18,281,112.11 $15,819,252.45 $8,982,464.70 $1,037,393.94 $44,120,223.20 $44,120,223.20 $57,730,590.22
May $3,052,561.85 $3,078,962.32 $1,504,381.66 $173,097.00 $7,809,002.83 $7,809,002.83 $49,921,587.39
June $184,272.43 $218,346.99 $93,962.84 $10,363.60 $506,945.86 $506,945.86 $49,414,641.53
July $145,305.75 $148,611.42 $74,118.82 $7,530.00 $375,565.99 $375,565.99 $49,039,075.54
August $208,080.27 $231,134.21 $103,675.20 $11,355.61 $554,245.29 $554,245.29 $48,484,830.25 Amount to collect
September
October
November 
December

Total Taxes YTD $24,033,397.70 $21,584,114.44 $11,840,195.11 $1,361,455.50 $58,819,162.75

*includes $1.00 (Regular), $0.49 (EMS) and Benefit Assessment

TAX & FBC COLLECTIONS MONTHLY

08-2025 Financial Status Report

170



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE
TRANSPORT COLLECTIONS

2025 Budget 10,000,000$       8,000,000$       18,000,000$      18,000,000.00    

MONTH
TRANSPORT 

COLLECTIONS
GEMT 

COLLECTIONS
TOTAL
MONTH

TOTAL 
COLLECTED YTD

TARGET
$ S/L

Over / (Under) 
Target

January 658,991$            1,132,136$       1,791,128$        1,791,128$         1,500,000$         291,128$            
February 755,031$            1,683,010$       2,438,041$        4,229,168$         3,000,000$         1,229,168$         
March 1,050,190$         1,433,135$       2,483,326$        6,712,494$         4,500,000$         2,212,494$         
April 786,639$            800,139$          1,586,778$        8,299,272$         6,000,000$         2,299,272$         
May 824,996$            1,064,900$       1,889,896$        10,189,168$       7,500,000$         2,689,168$         
June 832,412$            943,200$          1,775,612$        11,964,780$       9,000,000$         2,964,780$         
July 847,652$            625,830$          1,473,482$        13,438,262$       10,500,000$       2,938,262$         
August  888,260$            1,030,054$       1,918,314$        15,356,576$       12,000,000$       3,356,576$         
September  13,500,000$       
October 15,000,000$       
November 16,500,000$       
December 18,000,000$       

Total YTD $6,644,170.52 $8,712,405.13 $15,356,575.65

08-2025 Financial Status Report

171



 
      Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: September 22, 2025   

Item Title: Business Services Directorate Report  

Attachments: N/A 

Submitted by: DC Berdan 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

 
SUMMARY:  

 
Fleet 
Engine 18-4 (E65) is on track to be repaired and back to the District by the end of the month. 
 
Andy Moe has joined our team as the Logistics Captain (alongside Thad Richardson).  He brings a wealth 
of experience and knowledge that has already paid dividends.  Don Hodges has also accepted a short-
term retainer to assist with bringing Capt. Moe up to speed.  He’ll be assisting with workflow associated 
with surplus, upfitting, equipment procurement, and radios. 
 
Facilities 
Early stages of the design work for the new Station 92 have launched.  The target is to have a deliverable 
in hand by the end of the year that includes proposed site improvements and tentative cost projections.   
 
The newly refurbished Station 66 will be put in service with the Heavy Rescue and a Medic Unit as of 
October 1, 2025.   
 
By September 30th, the construction of the Facilities & Grounds HQ behind Station 64 will be completed 
by the contractor.  BJ Butler and his team will then add the finishing touches before taking occupancy in 
Q1 of 2026. 
 
Logistics 
The lease paperwork for the commercial property neighboring the Shop has been reviewed by legal and 
signed by the Lessor.  Occupancy will commence on October 1st with approval from the BOC. 
 
The WUI team is being relocated to Station 96.  The move will free up space at the Armory for other 
Health and Wellness endeavors.  SPFR admin personnel (Chief Gibson and Kim Kemp) will also be 
working out of 96 as their current office space is inadequate for two people. 

172



 
      Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: September 22, 2025   

Item Title: Executive Services Update  

Attachments: N/A 

Submitted by: Director Sandi Roberts 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

SUMMARY:  
Prevention, Outreach & Education 
This month, we distributed 1,660 CO alarms to the Franklin Pierce School District to ensure that 
every classroom and student service area in each of their 19 campuses is protected with a working 
carbon monoxide alarm. This is the third school district in our service boundary area that we have 
been able to support with alarms through this grant. In total so far, the alarms we have provided to 
our local school districts offer protection to approximately 12,650 students and 1,600 staff members.  
 
We have had great success with afternoon events at 55+ communities, successfully reaching 12 
communities in the past two months, and we completed our final Safe Sitter classes for 2025, with 
training 150 middle school students to care for themselves and others.  
 
We are wrapping up participation in the Washington State Fair on the 21st. Our team staffed three 
education/outreach spots each day of the fair, debuting our new fire and life safety Jenga game, 
displaying the antique 1941 Puyallup Fire Mack, and continued our partnership with Fisher Scones – 
handing out 50 tickets per day for free scones. Additionally, the Pierce County Explorer Search and 
Rescue joined us at our booth this year. They received great interest in their volunteer programs.  
 
Risk Management 
Nine open claims, with one pending trial next year.  
Subpoenas to testify – three completed, two pending. 
 
Records Requests 
Public Records: YTD 9/15/25 = 372* vs YTD 9/15/24 = 220  / Yr End 2024: 372 / Yr End 2023: 311 
Medical Records: YTD 9/15/25 = 447 vs YTD 9/15/24 = 443 / Yr End 2024: 627 / Yr End 2023: 533 
*8 of the requests require significant records to review with 4 of those possibly taking years to review all of the 
records due to requesters being unwilling to providing guidance of what they are looking for, so we can narrow 
the scope of review and send any responsive records to them quicker. One request requires review of 28,000 
records. 
 
Government Affairs 
Tracking and weighing in on three projects at this time: SR 162 adding center turn lane from Orting 
to Sumner; SR 167 connecting from Meridian to I-5; SR 7 – redesign from Roy Y to 224th/267th. 

173



Public Records Requests

Year End 2023 Year End 2024 YTD 9/15/2024 YTD 9/15/2025
0

100

200

300

400 377 372

220

376

Medical Records Requests

Year End 2023 Year End 2024 YTD 9/15/2024 YTD 9/15/2025
0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

533

627

443 447

Executive Services Update
September 22, 2025

174



Executive Services Update
September 22, 2025

Government Affairs Projects

SR 162 | Center Turn Lane

Study will look at existing conditions in the corridor and
develop recommendations to improve mobility, safety, and
decrease emergency response times.

Study was funded with $1 million in the 2023 legislative
session. No funding has been identified for design and
construction.

Recommendations and the complete study report are being
refined and finalized to be published. 

https://wsdot.wa.gov/construction-planning/search-
studies/sr-162-center-turn-lane-planning-and-pre-design-
study 

SR 167

Construct six new miles of tolled highway between
Puyallup and the Port of Tacoma and builds sidewalks and
shared use-paths for non-motorized travelers.

Funded with $2.83 billion for SR 167 Completion Project
and the SR 509 Completion Project in King County. 

2025 - Widen SR 167 between North Meridian and SR
410. 
2026 - Start project to complete SR 167 between the
Puyallup Recreation Center and I-5. 
2027 - Open section between SR 410 and N Meridian. 
2029 - Expect to open to traffic between North
Meridian and I-5. 

https://wsdot.wa.gov/construction-planning/search-
projects/sr-167-completion-project 

175



Executive Services Update
September 22, 2025

Government Affairs Projects

This pre-sign is for the upcoming safety improvement
project on SR 7 between SR 507 and 267th Street. 

Project is funded through the Federal Highway Safety
Improvement Program. 

Roundabouts, Pedestrian crossings, shared use path,
median, and a lower speed limit are all part of the
recommendations. 

https://wsdot.wa.gov/construction-planning/search-
studies/sr-7-pre-design 

SR 7

176



 
          Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 
 

Agenda Date: September 22, 2025  

Item Title:  Fire Chief’s Report  

Attachments:  N/A 

Submitted by: Chief Morrow 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

First reading  
Second reading  
Motion to approve  
For information only  
Other:  

  
  
Mid-County Leadership 
The next Mid-County Leadership Forum is scheduled for October 22 at PLU at 0800. 
Commissioners are encouraged to attend. Those that are interested please RSVP with Erika 
ahead of the event. 

Station 66 
I have provided direction to Staff to prepare to open Station 66 starting October 1, 2025. As 
discussed, and planned, we will move one of the two Medic units from Station 72 to Station 66 
and move Rescue 61 from Station 68 to Station 66. Deputy Chief Rosenlund is coordinating the 
transition. 

Struggle Well 
I had the opportunity to attend a two-day Struggle Well course in Spokane this month. The focus 
of the course is how to successfully work through high stress, high anxiety and traumatic 
situations throughout your career. The primary pathway is to learn from post-traumatic growth 
through education, regulation, disclosure, story, and service. I will encourage Staff to include 
this coursework in our organization as possible. 

Continuation Items    

 Station 92- signage installed on property. Concept design exploration underway.    
 Station Zero- property listed for sale.    
 Station 42- DNR Lease consideration underway, AC installed.    
 C Street Property- PSA expired. Staff exploring options.    
 Station 41 (Shaw Road)- station project paused.    
 Station 73- Lease agreement pending. Project pivot being discussed.  
 Station 61- design and cost estimates complete. Project pivot being discussed.  

 

177



178



179


	3A - Agenda 9.22.25
	5A - 2025-09-08 Joint Board Meeting Minutes
	6A - CPFR Warrants 2025-09-22
	CHK FNL.pdf
	CHK 09.04.pdf
	Pages from 090425 Warrant Register 301.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2025-09-08T085919.054.pdf
	Pages from 090425 Warrant Register AO.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2025-09-08T090009.646.pdf

	CHK 09.11.pdf
	Pages from 091125 Warrant Register ALL.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2025-09-11T144639.666.pdf
	091125 Warrant Register CPFR AO.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2025-09-11T144733.780.pdf
	62826 CPFR Warrant Register Reversal.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2025-09-11T144810.344.pdf
	091125 Warrant Register 301.pdf


	EFT FNL.pdf
	EFT 09.04.pdf
	Pages from 090425 Warrant Register 301-2.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2025-09-08T090216.653.pdf
	Pages from 090425 Warrant Register AO-2.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2025-09-08T090303.097.pdf

	EFT 09.11.pdf
	Pages from 091125 Warrant Register ALL-2.pdf
	Open Hold (AP) Board Report LLL 2 - 2025-09-11T145140.730.pdf



	7A - BOD 3.27 Purchasing Policy AIS
	7A1 - BOD 3.27 Purchasing Policy 09.22.25
	7B - BOD 3.03 Board Policy Manual AIS
	7B1 - BOD 3.03 Board Policy Manual Pgs 4-5
	7C - AIS BOD 4.48 Public Access to Fire Stations and District Facilities
	7C1 - BOD 4.48 Public Access to Fire Stations and District Facilities
	8A - CPFR Resolution 25-05 AIS
	8A1 - CPFR Resolution 25-05 Enduris Membership Authorization
	8A2 - Enduris Master Agreement
	Enduris Master Agreement Cover Page
	Enduris Master Agreement table of contents
	Enduris Master Agreement
	INTERGOVERNMENTAL CONTRACT


	9A - Shop Lease with Option to Purchase AIS
	9A1 - 20250916 CPFR - Brown - Lease Option PSA 9-15-25 - Not Executed
	10A - Finance AIS 9.22.25
	10A1 - 2025-08 Board Investment FINAL
	2025-08_01-BvA Checkbook
	2025-08_02-Fund Balance Monthly
	2025-08_03-Fund Bal Monthly_GFR
	2025-08_04-Bond LTD
	2025-08_05-Board Investment
	08-2025 CONTINGENCY Financial Status Report
	08-2025 INVESTMENTS Financial Status Report
	08-2025 TAXES Financial Status Report
	08-2025 TRANSPORT


	10B - Business Services AIS 09.22.25
	10C - Exec Services AIS 9.22.25
	10C1 - Exec Services Handout 09.22.25
	10D - Fire Chief AIS
	11A - Wiseman Recognition Letter
	11B - Recognition Letter - Stedman



